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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: DowWwN{dwWn —Bﬁ\lt\bmem— Covporoction [Fobd WU
Applicant Requested Amount: $ | 00D /_ WedneSda

4S

Appropriation Request Amount: m —$600_ $1,000

Executive Summary of Request

Xunds of §1000 requetted fo help pmr
MuSitioung v Are Wi+ two MOfing of Trwek

Wednesdowy Sevies | Septemioer % octioer 5033 .

Is this program/project & fundraiser? [JYes $4No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhogd-Be
within Metro Council guidelines angr€quest approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the

organization's statement of publi¢’purposg40 b€ furthered by the funds requested and 1 agree that the public

$900
Sea
] ‘ w[ 70
Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by: '
Yl Bt 10/6/2022

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount: ﬂ’fg 00.°¢

. o8
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Applicant/Program: DOWWVADWAN  BENEVDP e,  COVRIvATIDN /
Yood WY Wedheldayys

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 A
District 2 b
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 h
District 14 $
District 15 $
2| Page
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 24322C52-C8A1-4509-8122-6D6E5C8F661E

Applicant/Program: DOWVADWIA _ BNAOP et AOVROotDA [
ool feumc - \WeAnefdou ¢

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 5
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 : $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 Madonna, Flood. $_100
District 25 $
District 26 $
3| Page -
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization DDWV\’“)WV\ Qeva\ DO edn A

AT

100D

Program Name and Request Amount ,ﬁ 0 d s\ 2V g "A WPN\QIMU {
+ d“

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

[ Yes

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Y

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501{c) 3, 4, 6,19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annuai audit {if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-g included?

Is the IRS Eorm 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Aftirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included {if
required to do so0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charily review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charjty Rexiew Standards? ™\

Prepared by: ) Mu__m%m_) Date: q IQ' 9'9'"
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization;
(as listed on: httpy/fwww.sos.ky.gov/business/recorss  Downtown Development Corporation
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 315 Guthrie St, Ste 300, Louisville, KY 40202
Website: www.louisvilledowntown.org

Applicant Contact: Rebecca Fleischaker Title: Executive Director

Phone: (502) 584-6000 Emall: rielschaker@louisvilledowntown.org
Financlal Contact: Leslie Proasi Title: Office Manager

Phone: (502) 583-1673 Email: Iproasi@louisvilledowntown.org

Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training: Leslie Proasi

GEQOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location{s}: | Downtown Louisville (S 4th Street, between Jefferson & Market)
Coundll District{s): Zip Code(s):

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Food Truck Wednesdays
Total Request: ($) , $ 1,000.00 ] Total Metro Award (this program) In previous year: ($) ] $0.00

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[ Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter DS!gned lease If rent costs are being requested
Current year projected budget IRS Form W9
Current financial statement [[Jevaluation forms If used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Annual audit (if required by organization)
Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) [JFaith Based Organization Certification Form, If applicable
[[] cost estimates fram proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or recelved from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary

Source: - { $5923.00

"] Dept of Public Works

Source: -

Source: Amount. ($} o
Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [7] Yes No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [] Yes No

Page 1
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s lnitials‘,ﬁ%




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Viston, Mission and Services:

The Downtown Development Corporation (DDC) (dba the Louisville Downtown Partnership) is a private,
rion-profit 501{c)(3) organization dedicated to the long term economic health of Downtown Louisville and
represents the community’s civic and business leadership. Since 1988, DDC has played a crucial role in
bringing together both the public and private sectors as partners in Downtown Louisville's redevelopment
and long term planning, with DDC serving as the lead entity in the development and implementation of

the Downtown Master Plan.

Economic Development: In support of the Downtown Master Plan, DDC's core mission is to promote the
economic development of Downtown Louisville in collaboration with private and public partners, thereby
making the Central Business District (CBD) a dynamic environment for businesses, visitors and

residents.

Marketing, Communications & Events: A vital role of DDC is to promote the vibrancy of Downtown
Louisville through effective marketing of downtown attractions and events, often in partnership with
Louisville Tourism, Louisvifile Metro and many generous community sponsors.

Support Services: Serving as an honest broker for Downtown, DDC supports a variety of projects in
collaboration with local and state government as well as private sector partners. Additionally, DDC
supports a varlety of non-profits and downtown organizations to facliitate unique events and programs

throughout the CBD,

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member

Term End Date

See attached list,

Describe the Board term limit policy:

The DDC Bylaws specify that each Director shall serve for a term of three years.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Rebecca Fleischaker, Executive Director $ 143,500.00
Frank Kalmbach, Director of Finance & Operations | $ 97,920.16
James Baines, Jr., Director of Research $ 79,989.52

Page3
Effective May 2016
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Downtown Development Corporation
2022 Board of Directors and Paid Staff

[Board Membe JEx-officio position {if applicable ‘arm End Date
Raelyn Adkins Dec - 2024
James R. Allen Dec - 2022
Jecorey Arthur Metro Council Member -District 4 N/A - Ex-officio
Kim Baker President, Kentucky Performing Arts N/A - Ex-officio
Cleo Battle CEQ, Louisville Tourism N/A - Ex-officio
Deborah A. Bilitski President, Waterfront Development Corporation N/A - Ex-officio
Christen Boone Dec - 2022
Kristen Byrd Dec - 2023
Carolle Jones Clay Dec - 2022
Sarah Davasher-Wisdom CEOQO, Greater Louisville Inc. N/A - Ex-officio
Douglas Edwards Dec - 2022
The Hon. Greg Fischer Mayor - Louisville Metro Government N/A - Ex-officio
Dee Ford Dec - 2024
Les Fugate Dec - 2023
Lance L. Gilbert Dec - 2022
C. Edward Glasscock Dec - 2022
/Andre Guess Dec - 2024
Ty J. Handy, PhD Dec - 2023
Dan Hartlage Dec - 2024
Blake Henry GM, Kentucky International Convention Center N/A - Ex-officio
lJames "Ja" Hillebrand Dec - 2024
Ryan J. Jordan Dec - 2023
Cynthia S. Knapek Dec - 2023
Riggs Lewis Dec - 2024
Andrew Marchetti Dec - 2024
Jefirey A. McKenzie Dec - 2023
Stan Moore Chair, Louisville Downtown Management District N/A - Ex-officio
Timothy M. Mulloy Dec - 2022
Jeff O'Brien Chief, Louisville Forward N/A - Ex-officio
Steve Poe Dec - 2023
Henry M. Potter, AIA Dec - 2023
Mary Putman Dec - 2023
Jordan Reber Dec - 2024
Matthew Ricketis Dec - 2022
Marty Roberts Dec - 2023
Laurie Anne Roberts President, Malin Street Association N/A - Ex-officio
Tonya Robinson Dec - 2024
Keith M. Sherman Dec - 2022
William E. Summers, V Dec - 2023
James A, Tutt, Jr. Dec - 2023
Michael Vincenti Dec - 2022
Woo Smith President, YPAL N/A - Ex-officio
Harold Workman Dec - 2024

Staff Mem

ositlo

Rebecca Fleischaker Executive Director

Frank Kalmbach Director of Finance & Operations
James Baines, Jr. Director of Research

Bryn Alston Marketing & Communications Specialist
Leslie Proasi Office Manager / Board Liaison

Mya Todd

Administrative Assistant




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Food Truck Wednesdays is a weekly lunchtime series held on the 200 block of S 4th Street, between
Jefferson and Market Streets. The street is shut down to vehicles so that food trucks can park on the
street, allowing downtown employses, visitors, and convention goers to take advantage of a fun
atmosphere and additional lunchtime options,

Food trucks serve lunch between 11 a.m. and 2 p.m. with the series running from June through October
2022, The series will include musicians and chalk artists. The number of food trucks will vary depending

on the conventions and any other large meetings in town.

Food Truck Wednesdays was created as a way to help bring more vibrancy to the streets and to show the
downtown workforce that there Is a great reason to come to the office one more day a week to see

coworkers and be a part of this new event.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent Including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The event series started in June 2022 but the $1,000 of requested funds will be used to help pay for
musiclans for the last two months of the series, September and October 2022, :

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: if this requestis a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent;
N/A

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the involce, recelpt and payment documentation should not be avallable as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financiai reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement,

[ Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated

by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach

invoices or proof of payment):

v Attacha capy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
Identified In this application,
Attach a copy of cancelied checks to provide proof of Payment of the invoices or recelpts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Food Truck Wednesdays will help bring more vibrancy to Downiown and will be enjoyed by Downtown
residents, visitors, and workers.

As the number of food trucks is limited each week fo meet expected demand, the best indicator of success
Is the that food trucks are requesting to return multiple weeks to participate in Food Truck Wednesday.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community —}
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relatlonship in general and to this

DDC leverages diverse thinking and problem solving by working closely with other organizations that have
a stake in Downtown Louisville. The DDC Board and ex-officio members represent over 35 organizations
in the Louisville area, from a wide range of public and private sectors, including small and large
businesses, corporations and non-profits,

In particular, LDP has partnered with a loosely-organized foog truck association in order to provide variety
of cuisine each week and to vet the food trucks to make sure they are compliant with local regulations,
This group is working on forming its own association and 501(c)(3), called Kentucky Food Truck

Association.

LDP also is working with city agencies, SWMS and Metro Parks, to help with garbage collection and the
provision of picnic tables each week, '

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits $0.00
B: Rent/Utilities $ 0.00
€: Office Supplies $0.00
D: Telephone $0.00
E: Intown Travel $0.00
F: Client Assistance {See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00
G: Professional Service Contracts $0.00

$0.00

H: Program Materials
I: Community Events & Festivals {See Detailed List on Page 8) | $ 1,000.00 $ 3,040.00 $ 4,040.00

J: Machinery & Equipment $0.00
K: Capital Project $0.00
$0.00

L: Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROIECT FUNDS $ 1,000.00 $ 3,040.00 §$ 4,040.00

24.75% 75.25% 100%

Yo of Program Budget

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

]

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way o
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) £ ’5‘ qu . bD @

Fees Collected from Program Particlpants

Other (please specify)

)]

Fa
Total Revenue for Columns 7 Expenses ** s S 3 . Oq DDD
{

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2,

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detalil for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column
1

Column
2

Column
{1+2)=3

Proposed
Metro
Funds

Non-
Metro
Funds

Total Funds

Musictans

$1,000.00

$ 1,400.00

$ 2,400.00

Chalk Artists

$0.00

$ 1,000.00

$ 1,000.00 j

Plenic table rentals

$0.00

$ 600.00

Special Events Permit

$0.00

$40.00

$ 600.00
“

$ 40.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00 T

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total

$ 1,000.00

$ 3,040.00

$4,040.00

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detal! of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM on
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agen

cy).

ly: Includes Volunteers,

Space, Utilities, etc, (Include

Totaf Value of In-kind

{to match Program Budget Line Item,
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

$0.00

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 01/01/2022

budget projected for next fiscal year?

If YES, please explain:

NO [7]

Does your Agency anticlpate a significant increase o decrease in

YES []

your budget from the cturrent fiscal year to the

i

L

Page 9
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pplicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
is or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifieations, Jf there Is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain In writing and attach 1o this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

FR Applicant understangs If the grant agreement Is not returned to Louisville Metro within S0 days of its malling to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be dishursed to our organization,
3. Applicant and any sub grantee wilf give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine alt paper or electronic

4 Applicant assures compliance with the &rant requirements and wif monitor the perfarmance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. Yhe Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loufsville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenye Service, and the Louisvilie Metro Hurnan Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands fatlure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisvilie Metra any unexpended funds by July31 following the Metro Loulsville’s fiscal
year end,

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid Invoices), The Applicant
understands the fallure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed,

8. Applicant understands if this application js approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the prant is appraved. Expenditures assoclated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application i order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approvai of the applicatian by the Metro Councll, there is no
Buarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not te award the application,

1L applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit emplayees or any person that recejves compensation from awarded funds from using
thelr position for a Purpose that constitutes or Presents the appearance of personal or organizational confliet of interest, or personal

galn.

Standard Certlfications
1. The Agency certifies It will not use Lauisville Metro Government funds for any religious, politica) or fraternal Activites.

2. The Agency hasa written Affirmative Actlon/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any servlce/program/acﬂvtty/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexyal orientation, or Vietnam €ra veteran status,

4. The Agency certifies It witi not require cltents, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religlous, political, fraternal or like
activities in order tg receive services/benefits provided with Lovisville Metra Government funds,

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councliperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Loufsville Metra Government employee,

I certify under the penalty of law the Information in this appiication {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances” s
accurate to the best of my knowledge, |am aware my organization wiil not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification, If falsification Is shown after funding has heen Bpproved, any allocations already recelved and expended are subject 2o be

application. i
Signature of Legal Signatory; [{ZM M} Date: 9.2 722
Legal Signatory: (please print); ?%sbecca Flyschaker Title: | Exocutive Director
Phone: (502) 584-6000 Extension; | 491 I Email: meischaker@loulsvmedomtown.org
Page 10
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g’ IR S Department of the Treasury
Internal Kevenuc Service

033782

In reply refer to: 0248221235

CINCINNATI OH 45999-0038 June 24, 2016 LTR 4168C 0
31-0992627 000000 00
00020072
BODC: TE

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
% KAREN L LEWIS

556 S FOURTH ST

LOUISVILLE KY 40202

Emplover ID Number: 31-0992627
Form 990 required: VYes

Dear Taxpayer:

This is in response to vour request dated June 15, 2016, regarding
vour tax-exempt status.

We issued vou a determination letter in Nevember 1982, recognizing
vou as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)

3).

Our records also indicate vou're not a private foundation as defined
under IRC Section 509(a) because vou're described in IRC Sections
509(a) (1) and 170Cb)CI1)CAXCvi).

Donors can deduct contributions they make to vou as provided in IRC
Section 170, You're also qualified to receive tax deductible bequests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106,

and 2522.

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether you must file an

annual information return. If a return is required, you must file Form
990, 990-EZ, 990-~N, or 990-PF by the 15th day of the fifth month after
the end of your annual accounting period. IRC Section 6033(j) provides
that, if vou don't file a required annual information return or notice
for three consecutive vears, vour exempt status will be automatically
revoked on the filing due date of the third required return or notice.

For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or
call 1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).

If vou have guestions, call 1-877-829-5500 between 8 a.m., and 5 p.m.,
local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific

Timel.




Downtown Development Corporation

Fiscal Year Budget (January-December 2022)

Ordinary iIncome/Expense
income
Lease Assignments
LDMD Management Contract
Support Services
Lease Income
Private Funding
Contract for Services

Total iIncome

Gross Profit

Expense
Employee Compensation & Benefit
Economic Development
Project Management/Support Services
Service Contract Expenses
Marketing, Communications & Events
Building Operations & Management
Office Operations & Administrative
Professional Services
Other Operating Expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary iIncome

Other Income/Expense
Non Operating Income
Non Operating Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

$ 595,833
459,240
10,000
32,400
125,000
42,000
1,264,473
1,264,473

779,505
126,870
25,780
42,000
107,725
48,000
56,650
69,010
1,823
1,257,363

L e —

7,110

840
7,950
(7.110)




Downtown Development Corporation

Income Statement (January-July 2022)

Ordinary Income/Expense

income
Lease Assignments $ 275,000
LDMD Management Contract 267,890
Support Services 69,570
Lease Income 18,900
Private Funding 52,050
Event Income 33,000
Grant Programs 10,000
Contract for Services 85,141
Other Operating Income 525
Total Income 812,076
Gross Profit 812,076
Expense
Employee Compensation & Benefit 329,921
Economic Development 34,160
Project Mgmt/Support Services 31,010
Service Contract Expenses 85,141
Marketing, Communications & Events 90,392
Building Operations & Management 28,050
Office Operations & Administrative 27,199
Professional Services 66,332
Other Operating Expenses 2,653
Total Expense 694,858
Net Ordinary Income | 117,218
Other Income/Expense
Non Operating Income (536)
Non Operating Expense (10,391)
Net Other income (10,927)

Net Income $ 106,291




Downtown Development Corporation

Statement of Financial Position (as of July 31, 2022)

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents $ 705,721
Accounts Receivable 360,630
Other Current Assets 12,651
Total Current Assets 1,079,002
Fixed Assets 24,680
Other Assets
Long-Term Investments 804,335
Notes Receivable 100,000
Prepaid/Deferred Expenses 41,136
Total Other Assets 1,045,471
TOTAL ASSETS : 2,149,153
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 21,805
Other Current Liabilities 64,267
Total Current Liabilities 86,072
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,000
Total Liabilities 87,072
Equity
Fund Balances 1,001,262
Restricted Funds 41,371
Retained Earnings 913,157
Curent Year Net Income 106,291
Total Equity 2,062,081

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,149,153




** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c}, 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it ma
Demmt of the Tmab.z:ury b Y . . y
terniz vanue Sorvi * O 31} :

rm 990

A For the 2020 calendar year, or {ax year beginning and ending
%ﬁ:k cag‘e: C Name of organization D Employer identification number

[X]~%a' | DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Ik | _Doingbusinessas LOUISVILLE DOWNTOWN PARTNERSHID 31-0992627

e Number and street (or P.0. box if malil is not delivered to street address) Room/sufte | E Talephone number

Floal 315 GUTHRIE ST STE 300 502-584-6000

zea” | Cityor town, state or provincs, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code | G _Grossreceipts § 655,538,
[ Jimenced] LOUISVILLE L KY 40202 H{a) Is this a group retum
L8882 1'F Name and address of principal office: WI LLIAM P. SCHRECK for subordinates? . [ Jves [XINo

pending | S AME AS C ABOVE H{b) Ave el subordinates includea? | Yes [ No
1 _Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3 501(c insert np. 4847(a)(1) or 527 If *No," attach a list, See instructions

UISVILLEDOWNTOWN.ORG Hic) Group exemption number P>

Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association | ] Other b | L Year of formation: 198 8 M State of legal domicile; KY

o 1 Priefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE LOUISVILLE DOWNTOWN
e DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (DDC) IS A PRIVATE  NON-PROFIT 501(C)(3)
gl 2 Check this box E_j if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2| s Number o voting members o tho governing body (Part Vi, ine 1a) ... 3 40
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (PartVl, line 1) 4 40
8l 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a) 5 9
| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... T 6 40
E| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), ine 12T 7a 0.
b Net unelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, ine 11— 7> 0.
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants Part Vill, fine 1) 103,100. 42,700.
2| 8 Program service reverus Part Vil ine 2g) T,210,729. 533,649.
8| 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (&), lines 3, 4, and 7d) -2,325. 4,537,
| 11 other revenue Part Vil column (A) lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11¢) -13,362. 21,717,
12_Total revenue - add lines B through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) ... 1,298,142, 602,603.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1) 64,517. 34,409.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), lined) 0. 0.
| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employes benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 763,456. 695,372.
g| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 47,50 0. 15,000
g b Total fundralsing expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) > 33,377, i
17 Other expenses (Past IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) 590,588. 352,751,
1,466,101, 1,087,532.
. ~-167,959. -494,929,
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
1,672,364. 1,293,273,
120,376, 236,214,
1,551,988.] 1.057.050.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it Is
Yrue, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officar) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Sipnature of officer Date
Here WILLIAM P, _SCHRECK, INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's sipnature Date gnecx {:] PTIN

Paid ELEANOR A, LIVINGSTON, CP 11/12/21 ) sotempoyes [PO0226461
Preparer | Firm's name__p MCM CPAS & ADVISORS LLP Firm'sENp 27-1235638
Use Only |Finm'saddress, 462 S. FOURTH ST., SUITE 2600

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3445 Phoneno. (502)749-1900
May the IRS discuss this retum with the er shown above? See instructions TR .
032001 12-23-20  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 {2020}

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION




&mumoqu DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627  page2
[ #artill]| Statement of Program Service Accomplishment

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisParttt . ..o e [E_

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
THE LOUISVILLE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (DDC) IS A PRIVATE
NON-PROFIT 501(C)(3) ORGANIZATION DEDICATED TO THE LONG TERM ECONOMIC
HEALTH OF DOWNTOWN LOUISVILLE AND REPRESENTS THE COMMUNITY'S CIVIC AND
BUSINESS LEADERSHIP. SINCE 1988, DDC HAS PLAYED A CRUCIAL: ROLE IN

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PrIOr FOMN 890 OF 080-EZT ... esseerts ettt ee e e e sees s [Ives [(XInNo
if "Yes,"” describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how i conducts, any program services? E_—_]Yes ]X’ No

I *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measurad by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  {Code: ) (Expenses s 269:8210 including grants of § 3:125- } (Revenue § 604‘0010 )
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: IN SUPPORT OF THE DOWNTOWN MASTER PLAN, DDC'S
CORE MISSION IS TO PROMOTE THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OF DOWNTOWN
LOUISVILLE IN COLLABORATION WITH PRIVATE AND PUBLIC PARTNERS, THERERY

TOTTaUTT T ® T FRr T oA e e DR VRUDINENL OF DOWNTOWN =~~~
MAKING THE CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT (CBD) A DYNAMIC ENVIRONMENT FOR
BUSINESSES, VISITORS AND RESIDENTS.

2020 PRESENTED UNIQUE CHALLENGES TO DOWNTOWN LOUISVILLE WITH THE
SIGNIFICANT ECONOMIC AND SOCIETAL IMPACTS FROM THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC
AND THE CIVIL RIGHTS PROTESTS OF THE SPRING AND SUMMER. THE PANDEMIC
SHELTER IN PLACE ORDERS AND WIDESPREAD ADOPTION OF WORK-FROM-HOME BY
MAJOR EMPLOYERS SHUTTERED MOST BUSINESSES AND CREATED SIGNIFICANT
HARDSHIPS FOR RETAIL/RESTAURANT BUSINESSES IN THE CBD.

4b  {Code: ) (Exp $ 362,968. including grants of § 23‘5490 )} {Reverue § }
SUPPORT SERVICES: SERVING AS AN HONEST BROKER FOR DOWNTOWN, DDC
SUPPORTS A VARIETY OF PROJECTS 1IN COLLABORATION WITH LOCAL AND STATE
GOVERNMENT AS WELL AS PRIVATE SECTOR PARTNERS. ADDITIONALLY, DDC
PROVIDES FISCAL SUPPORT TO A VARIETY OF NON-PROFITS AND DOWNTOWN
ORGANIZATIONS TO FACILITATE UNIQUE EVENTS AND PROGRAMS THROUGHOUT THE
CBD.

-~ BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (BID) MANAGEMENT: THROUGH AN AGREEMENT
WITH THE LOUISVILLE DOWNTOWN MANAGEMENT DISTRICT (LDMD), DDC
ADMINISTERS AND OPERATES THE DOWNTOWN LOUISVILLE BID WHICH PROVIDES

SERVICES SUPPLEMENTAL TO THOSE PROVIDED BY LOUISVILLE METRO WITHIN THE
BOUNDARIES OF THE DISTRICT. ROUTINELY, THESE SERVICES INCLUDE DAILY

4c  (cods: } (Expensas $ 158,084 . incudinggamsers 2,520. ) (Roverues )
MAREKETING, COMMUNICATIONS AND EVENTS: A VITAL ROLE OF DDC IS TO
PROMOTE THE VITALITY OF DOWNTOWN LOUISVILLE THROUGH EFFECTIVE MARKETING
OF DOWNTOWN ATTRACTIONS AND EVENTS, OFTEN IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
LOUISVILLE TOURISM, METRO GOVERNMENT AND MANY GENEROUS COMMUNITY
SPONSORS.
~ DOWNTOWN EVENTS: DUE TO HEALTH AND SAFETY CONCERNSZ THE COVID-19
PANDEMIC SHUT DOWN OR SEVERELY CURTAILED MOST FESTIVALS AND EVENTS
ACROSS METRO LOUISVILLE, INCLUDING THE DIFFICULT DECISION TO POSTPONE
DDC'S SIGNATURE "DIA DE MUERTOS" SDAY OF THE DEAD) CELEBRATION UNTIL
2021. IN SUPPORT OF QUR RESTAURANTS, DDC ADVOCATED WITH LOUISVILLE
METRO AND THE KENTUCKY TRANSPORTATION CABINET (KYTC) TO LOOSEN STREET

4d  Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0.

(Expenses $ 5,215, incudngpansors 5,215.) Reverues }
e Total program service expenses P> 796,088,
Form 990 (2020)
032002 12-23-20 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? T
If "Yas," complete Scheduie A 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? i *Yes, " complats Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in sffect
during the tax year? if *Yes,* complete Schedule C, Part i 4 X
§ Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501{c)(5), or 501{c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88-19? if *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,* completa Scheduls D, Part] | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of warks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? jf *ves, " complete
SCHEAUIE D, PAIEII ........coocooeo et seeseeses ettt em s eeee oo eoeeeoeeee e 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr, or debt negotiation services?
IF Y68, " COMPlote SCHBAUIE D, PATLIV ...................coeeeeeveeenseeoeeroessr s eeeseeeesessosseesee e ee s ee oo e oo eeeoeeees oo eeeeeeeoeoeeeeeeee ] X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in denor-restricted endowments
or In quasi endowments? if *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' ...............ooooooooooeoooooooo
11 Ifthe organization’s answer to any of the following questions is ®Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VHI, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, fine 10? ¥ *Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Vi 11| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities In Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 #f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil | 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investrents - program related in Part X, line 18, that Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if “Yes, * complete Scheduls D, Part Vil 11c| X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX o | 12d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabllities In Part X, line 257 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... | 11e X
f Did the organizatlon’s separate or consolidated financial statemerits for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FiN 48 (ASC 740)7 jf *Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11t X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf *Yes," complete
SCHEAUID D, Parts XIQNAXI ..............c.c..oooouieeereeeeeetsteseseee oo es e eeseeneseees oo oo e e eee e ee oo 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xll is optional ............... | 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170BX1)AN? f “Yes,” complete Schedule £ ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintein an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate forelgn Investments valued at $100,000
or more? ff *Yes, * cOMplete SChOTUIB F, PArS 1 NG IV ..................oo..v.oooeeeeeeeeeseeeeeseeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo oo | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
forelgn organization? f *Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV __._.......oooovooooooooeoo 15 X
16  Did the organlzation report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if *Yes, * complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV ... ... . 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 1167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, PAItI ...................ooooooooveoooeooooeoeoeoo 171 X
18  Did the arganization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If *Yes," complets SCHEGUIE G, Part ll .................oooooooovomoeeeoeeoeoeeeoeeoeoeeeoeeooeooeoeoeeeeeoo |18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 827 If "Yes,*
COMPIBNE SCHOAUIE G, Part ll _..............ooooooooeetv oot oo oot oo e ee e ese s oo e eee e eee oo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? i "Yes, * complete SChOUIO H ........o..ooooooooooooooooo  20a X
b If "Yes" to line 203, did the organization attach & copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? | 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domastic organization or
domestic govemment on Part IX, column (A}, line 17 # "Yas * 13/ BN 21 1 X
032003 12-23-20 Form 880 {(2020)
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DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627 Page 4
eduies rontinusd)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 if "Yes,* complete Schedule /, Parts 180G Ml ..o 22 X

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If “Yes," complete
SCROUIE J ..ottt et ooeeeeeee 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

SCNOAUIS K. If "NO," GO 1018 258 .....cco..co e eteteecss s e | 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? | 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

8NY BXBXBMPLDONAST ..ottt oo eereee e  24¢

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if *Yes," complete Scheduls L, Part! ... | 258 X
b s the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not besn reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 890-E27 If *Yes,"” complete
SOMBQUIE Ly PBITT ..t e e et e oo seeoee oo ooooe  25b
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for recelvables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? sf *yes,* complete Schedula L, Partil ... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustes, key employes,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employes thereof, a grant selection committes mamber, or t¢ a 35% controlled
entity (including an employes thereof) or family member of any of these persons? jf *Yas, " complete Schedule L, Part il
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing threshoids, conditions, and exceptions):
a A cument or former officer, director, trustes, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

“YES,” COMPIBHE SCHOGUIO L, PAIEIV ... | 283 X
b A family member of any individual described In line 28a? Jf *Yes,* complete Schedule LPartlV ..o 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described In lines 28a or 28b?
Y5, " COMPIBI® SCHBGUI L, PAITIV ..ottt os oo oo | 28¢ X
29 Did the organization recelve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? ¥ *Yes,"” complate Schedule M ... | 29 X
30 Did the organization recelve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
CONNIDULIONS? Jf "Yes, ™ COMPIBLE SCHOUUIB M .............cooeereerseseeeeeees et e et S0 X
381 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? ff "Yes,* complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? if "Yes," complete
SCROAUIE Ny PBILIL ...t eeee e oo et et oeeeeoeeeeo oo 82 X
83 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if *Yes,” complete Schedule A, Part! ... 33 X
84 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes," complete Scheduie R, Part li, i, or IV, and
PartV, line 1 ..o oo 84 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entty within the meaning of section s12@)(18)7 .. 35a X
b if "Yes" to line 354, did the organization recsive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512()(13)? it “Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, ine 2 ... ... 35b
86 Section 501(c)3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable refated organization?
If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, 8 2 ............co.occovccvveeoeeoeeeceeoveeeeeeeeeeseeos oo | 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of is activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if *Yes,* complate Schedule R, Part Vi ... .. . 87 X
88 Did the organization complets Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, linas 11b and 197
g required to complete Schedue® ... X
: ax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line inthisPartV_____ . ]
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if niot applicable 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ...~ 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

{gambling) winnings to prize winners?

032004 12-23-20

Form 990 2020
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Bok

oc?

[ -

o e n

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,
a Did the sponsoring organlzation make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b
10 Section 501{c}{7} organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 930, Part VIii, line 12, for public use of club facllities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4847(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 880 In lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ... li?_b l
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans Inmore thanonestate? . .. ..
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthplans .~~~ 13b
c Entertheamount ofreservesonhand 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
b I *Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf “No, * provide an explanation on Schedule o ...........................
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUriNg the YOBI? . _....._..........oooi oo oo oeeeeee oo
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N
16 Is the organization en educational instftution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

Enter the number of employees reperted on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum
I at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note: if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fils (see Instructions)
Did the organlzation have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

|

financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other ﬁnancial account)?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country ¥
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Aceounts {FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contrlbutions that were not tax deductlble as chan'table contributions?

Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to ths payor? | 7a
If *Yes," did the organlzatlon notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

PEREAES Ea

e

Did tha organization receive any funds, diractly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehidies, did the organization file @ Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

it “Yes.* complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

' Fbrm 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-09982627 ngﬂ
[FartVl-{ Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to iine 8a, 8b, or 106 below, describe the clrcumstances, processss, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi
Sectlon A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body attheend of thetax year 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or If the governing
bady delegated broad authority to an executive committee or simifar commitiee, explain on Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included on fine 1g, above, who are independent 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e | 2
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherpersen?
Did the organization make any significant changes to Its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... . . T
7a Did the organization have membaers, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
rore members of the govemning bOGY? ... 7a
b Are any govemance decislons of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
porsons other than the goveming body? ...

8  Did the organization contemporaneously docum

8 THE GOVBITING DOAY? ...ttt et

b Each committes with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key emp
organization's mailing ad
Section B. Policies

«

L I N

Yes| No_
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? .. . .. . . 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form?
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written confiict of interest policy? "NO," GO LOMING 13 ..o
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and kay employees required to disclose annually inferests that could giverisetoconflicts?
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jf *Yes,* describe
i SCHEAUIS O HOW thiS WES ONE ......ccoooe et
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? T
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction PONCY? oo
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporansous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... oo
If *Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate In a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entty during the YERI? ... oottt
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow & written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with res) o such amangements?
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Farm 880 is required to be filed XY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check ail that apply.
(] own website [::I Ancther’s website X] Upon request Ej Other faxplain on Schedule (o))
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, confiict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephane number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records g
FRANK KALMBACH, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & OPERATIONS -~ 502-584-6000
315 GUTHRIE ST STE 300  LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

032006 12-23-20

Form 990 (2020)
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DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
D1fi
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto any lineinthis PartVit. ... .. ]

Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Empioyees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be fisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax ysar.
© List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was pald.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of “key employes.”
® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employses (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation {Box § of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former offfcers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

] I Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensatad any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) {B) {€) ®) (E) F)
Name and title Average | . Miok"sn'?::'m one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours par | box, uniess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week Sfficer and a director/trustes) from from related other
fistany | & the organizations compansation
hoursfor | < ' organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
retated | = § 2 {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations g B E gg and r:l;ted
below sl F % organizations
ine) | E|E|E|3 ._§‘§ : ®
(1) REBECCA S. MATHENY 37.50 |
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 157,892, 0. 20,827.
{2) BRETT HALE 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) C. EDWARD GLASSCOCK 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) CAMPBELL BROWN 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{5) CAROLLE JONES CLAY 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) KENNAN WETHINGTON 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) CHRISTEN BOONE 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) MARY PUTMAN 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) CYNTHIA KNAPEK 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) DOUGLAS EDWARDS 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) HAROLD WORKMAN 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) HENRY POTTER 0.10
PIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{13) OAMES A, (JA) HILLBBRAND 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{14) JAMES R, ALLEN 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) JAMES TUTT 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) JEPFREY A, MCKENZIE 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{17) KEITH SHERMAN 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020
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DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627 Page8

5, and Highest Compensated Employees (ontinyed)
(A) (8) © ©) E) (3]
Name and title Averaga | o rOSHIOn o Reportable Reportable Estimated
hotirs per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a diractorfirustes) from from related other
(istany | = the organizations compensation
hoursfor | & | % organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related | £ | £ 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 .E g §- and related
b'elow g g = “g EE 5 organizations
line) E|Z|E g EHIE
(18) KENT BLAKE 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{18) MATTHEW AYERS 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) MATTHEW RICKETTS 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{21) MICHARL VINCENTI 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{22) RYAN JORDAN 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(23) STEPHEN POE 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(24) TIMOTHY M, MULLOY 0.10
DIRRCTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{25) TY BANDY 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(26) WILLIAM SUMMERS V 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
W Subtom - > |__157,892. 0.| 20,827.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl SectionA . (3 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines tband 1¢) ... > 157,892, 0.] 20,827,

2 Total number of individuals (includmg bu1 not Ilmlted to those hsted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization b=

8  Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employae, or highsest compensated employee on
tine 1a? if *Yas," complote Schedule J for SUCH INANIGUAI ..........o.ccovvoevveoeeeeeeoeeoeeeeeeeoeeeee e
4 For any individual listed on line 14, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? jf “Yes," complate Schedule J for such Indivigdual ...
S Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendsred to the organization? jr » " s ek SaA A 5 .
Saection B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organizatlon’s tax year.
(A) (B} c)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100.000 of compensation from the organization > : o
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2020
032008 12-23-20
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DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627

ALY Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees ontinued)
A (8) (&) {D) E) (]
Name and title Average Posltion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related ather
wesek 5 g the organizations compensation
(istany |3 4 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor | %S s {W-2/1088-MISC) organization
related | £ | £ g and related
organizations E 3 Bl organizations
below | 812151535
lins) ElZIE|&E =25
(27) MARTY ROBERTS 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(28) JOHN KURNICK 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{29) CHARLES P DENNY 0.10
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(30) NATEAN SHANRS 0.10
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(31) BARBARA SEXTON SMITH 0.10
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(32) BLAKE HENRY 0.10
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(33) STAN MOORE 0.10
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(34) DEBORAH BILITSKI 0.10
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{35) KAREN WILLIAMS 0.10
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(36) KIM BAKER 0.10
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{37) SARAH DAVASHER-WISDOM 0.10
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(38) MARY RLLEN WIEDERWOHL 0.10
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(39) THE HONORABLE GREG FISCHER 0.10
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{40) TORI MURDEN MCCLURRE 0.10
DIRECTOR, CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(41) LANCE GILBERT 0.10
DIRECTOR, SECRETARY, & TRE X X 0. 0. 0.
Jotal to Part VII. Section AN IC

032201
04-01-20

9

11581112 758005 1000009994.TAX 2020.05000 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORP 100000951




DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-09926 27 Page 9
atement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any {ine in this Part VIII

Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue jbusiness revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514

% =

£4 18 Federated campalgns . 1a
8 b Membershipdues 1 1b =
0_ 1ic ;
g .. 1d |
& e Govemnment grants (contributions) |1e S
& f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and . , e
§ similar amounts not included above _ | 42,700.] . ‘
§ g Noncash contributions Included in fines ta-1f | 1 e & e .
. | : 2 :
Business Code |4/ (o B sC e e el
e | 2a MANAGEMENT FEE - LDMD 531390 457,557.] 457,557,
2. b LEASE REVENUE 531190 66,092.] 66,092.
§ ¢ MANAGEMENT FEE - DHA 531390 10,000. 10,000.
d
e e
a f Allother program service revenue
el Tt Add lines 2a:2f s P
38  Investment income (including dividends, interast, and
other similaramounts), ... 4
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
6 Royalties ... oo P
()} Real (i}) Personal
6a Grossrents 6al 4,300,

b Less:rentalexpenses __ |6b] 52,935,
¢ Rental incomeorloss) |8c|-48,635.
d Netrentalincomeorfloss) ... ..
7 & Gross amount from sales of {) Securities
assets other than inventory {7a
b Less: cost or other basis

35,

AESSOER s
e b %

~18,6

A

3 and sales expenses

c .

g ¢ Gainor(loss) .

b3 d Netgainor(ioss) ...

S| 8a Grossincome from fundraising events (not

g including of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
Part IV, line 18 Ba |

¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundraising events

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 9a

b Less: direct expenses

¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums

andallowances . . 10
b Less:costofgoodssold . . L
o ¢ _Net Income or (!ossl from sales of inventory 5
Business Code |3
3 /11 a BAD DEBT RECOVERIES 900099
£ .
'g c
£ d Allotherrevenue ... S
e Total Addlinesiai1d ... | 70,352. iy
12__ Total revenue. See instructions |- 602,603, 604,001.
032008 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020}
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DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

31-0992627

Page 10

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

sallosiesss

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vil

A}
Total e(xpenses

Program service
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part iV, line22
Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, forelgn govermnments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paidtoorformembers
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salariesand wages .. ... ..
Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits .
Payrolitaxes . .. . .
Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management
b Legal .
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying i,
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
Investment managementfees ... . .
Other. (I line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
Advertising and promotion
Officeexpenses | ... .. . .

Information technology
Royalties

2

L

o0~

8
10
Lk

]
1
g

Payments of travel or entartainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials __
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
Interest

fnsurance .,

QOther expenses, [temize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

34,409,

R

34,409.00

178,7189.

134,038.

............ ( C) .i..l“.. D
Management and Fundraising

eneral expenses

eXx|

390,182,

292,637,

89,742,

7,803.

19,986.

14,880,

4,597.

399.

66,515,

49,886.

15,298.

1,331,

39,9870.

29,9178.

9,193.

799.

1,098.

16,975,

15,000.

66,353,

20,381,

450.

48,084.

33,042,

18,891.

14,168.

378 -

61,550.

59,5189.

2,031.

10,160,

11,475,

306.

a CITY PARTNERSHIP PROJEC ,618. H8,464. 14,862. 1,292,
b EVENTS EXPENSE 17,283, 17,283.
¢ MISCELLANEQUS 11,003. 9,918. 1,072, 13.
d DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 6,264. 5,738. 525.
e Al other expenses 1,459. _ 1,459.
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,087,532, 796,088. 268,067, 33,377.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported In column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chack here B [ it tollowing SOP §8-2 (ASC 958.720)
032010 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
11

11581112 758005 1000009994.TAX

2020.05000 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORP 10000091




31-0992627 page 11

........ e L]
o ®)
Beginning of ysar End of year
1 Cash-nOMnteresthearing | . ........c.comroooossereeeeeessesesrssesssserens _43,407.] 4 23,627,
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 527,892.] 2 375,8189.
8 Pledgesand grantsreceivable,net . 5,000.] s 0.
4 Accounts recelvable, Bt | .. ..o 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
& Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B} .
@ | 7 Notesandloans recoivable, NSt . ._..........c.coocrirererrrerserr
@ | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse
< 9§ Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other e P L
basis. Complete Part Vi of ScheduleD | 10a 147,239.} e
b Less: acoumulated depreciation 10b 131,046. 16,163.
11 Investments - publicly traded S8CURHES ... ........ooooverorerereeresoseeennnnens 289,431, 11 214,333.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line¥1 _ 12 N
13  Investments - programreiated. See Part ¥, line 11 504,335.] s 504,335,
14 Intangibleassets . . 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 e, 15
118 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) 1,672,364.] 18 1,293,273,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 120,376.] 17 94,914.
18 Grants payable || et ene e s eaeaes
18 Deferred vovenue | e esene s
20 Taxexemptbondiiablitles | .,
21 Escrow or custodial account liabllity. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD
g 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any ofthesepersons
~ |23  secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partles
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25 Cther liabilities including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on fines 17-24). Complets Part X
of Schedule D | et 25
e 26, Jotal liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 - 120,376.] 26 236,214,
Organizations that follow FASB ASG 858, check here B [X ] = e
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& | 27 Netassets without donorrestrictions ... 1,025,334.
@ |28 Net assets with donor restctONS ____.____.._._......cooooooeoeeeoeoeorecesssses e 31,725,
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 858, check here B [ ¢
L. and complete lines 29 through 33.
& 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 29
g 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, orequipmentfund 30
31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated Income, or other funds 31
£ (32 Totainetassets orfund balances ... 1,551,988.) s2 1,057,059,
133 Total labilities and net assets/fund balances 1,672,364.133] 1,293 273.
Form 990 (2020
032011 12-23-20
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Form 890 (2020 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627 Page 12
i Reconciliation of Net Assets
]

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line inthisPart Xt ...

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (&), line12) ... 1 602,603,

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line2s) 2 1,097,532,

8 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromfinet 3 -494,929.

4  Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column &) 4 1,551,988.

8§ Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments 5

6 Donated servicesanduseoffacilities 6

T InVestment @XPONSeS | ... .. ... 7

8 Priorperiod adjustments 8

9@ Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Scheduie O) 9 0.

10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

.......................................................................................... 10 1,057,058.

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 880: [__| Cash  [X] Accrual [_] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

soparate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
I:] Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis [XJ Consolidated basls l:] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Ciroular AT337 oo | 3a X
b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits. explain why on Schedule O and d. i steps takento undergosuchaudits ... 3b
Form 990 (2020

032012 12-23-20
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' OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 860 or 690-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){(3) organization or a section
4847(a){ 1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. :
Intomal Rovenue Service P> Go to www.Irs.gov/Formg90 for Instructions and the latest information. i G
e R RE T SRR o
er

Employer identification numb:

DOWNTOWN DEVELOFPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627

Ak S. (Ali organizations must complete this part.) See instructions. T

The organization Is not a private foundation because it Is: {For fines 1 through 12, check only one box.}

[:] A church, conventlon of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)}1}A)(i).

[] A school described in section 170{b){ 1}{A)ii). {Attach Schedule E (Form 890 or 990-E2).)

[:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1){A)iii).

4 [::] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with 2 hospital described in section 170{b)}{1){A){iif). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

5 [::I An organization operated for the beneflt of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170{b){1{ANiv). (Complets Part I1.)

Name of the organization

W N a

6 D A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170{b)}{1{AXv].
71 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b}{1{A{vi). (Complete Part Ii}
8 [_] Acommunity trust described in section 170(b}1{A)vi). (Complete Part 11
e []an agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1}{A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture {see instructions). Enter the nams, city, and state of the coliege or
university:
10 [:X] An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subjact to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See soction 509{a){2). {Complete Part lil.)
1] an organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, See section 509{a)(4).
12 !:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 508{a)(1) or section 509{a}{2). See section 509{(a)}(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 126, 121, and 12g.
a I:] Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or tnistees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b [ ] Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c l:l Type i functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization{s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Hll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that It is a Type |, Type iI, Type Hll
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations ... l |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{i} Namo of supported GHEIN (111} Type of organization Invom 'v:% 2 og:mm {v) Amount of monstary {vi} Amount of other
organization (described on ines 110 -LECLIMATLA dOchmNEy support (see Instructions) | support (see Instructions)
above (see instructions)) Yes No

Total i
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-25-21  Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020
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31- 0992627 Page 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [il.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning In) B> (a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 {d) 2019 {e) 2020 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fess raceived. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Tax revenues levied for the argan-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended onits behalf =
3 The valus of services or facliities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6_Public squ'E;&;';;;;;{;s;;;‘;;;;;}i.;;;.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) b {a) 2016 (b} 2017 {c) 2018 {d} 2019 {e) 2020 {f) Total

7 Amountsfromlined4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

8 Nst income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL)

13 First § years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)({3)

organization, check this box and hore . S 0 . L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (iine 8, column {f), divided by line 11, column 1) B 14 %
15 Fublic support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partll,line14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... . .~~~ ]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check & box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizetion ... .~~~ ]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 162, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | g [:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 162, 16b, or 172, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part V| how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as & publicly supported organtzaton pl ]

18 _ Private foundation. If the grganization did not check a box on line 13,16a, 16b. 17a or 17b, check this box and ses Instructions ) = ] l
Schedule A {Form 880 or 990-E2) 2020

032022 G1-25-21
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31-0992627 Ppages

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failad to qualify under Part I1. If the organization fails to

ualify under the tests listed below.

lease complete Part Ji.

Section ublic Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) > {(a} 20186 (b} 2017 {c} 2018 (d) 2018 {e) 2020 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 727,768.| 285,444.]| 152,920.] 103,100.] 42,187.] 1311419.
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed.. or faclities ft;ar?;:h;dt};
orgenization's taxenempt purpese | 986 ,026..| 1361367.] 1390358.] 1210729.| 534, 664.| 5483144,
38 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section513
4 Tax revenues levied for the orpan-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf =~
8§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge e
6 Total, Add lines 1 through5 1713794.) 1646811.] 1543278.] 1313829.] 576,851.] 6794563,
7a Amounts included onlines 1, 2, and
3 recelved from disqualifisd persons 30,000. 5,000.] 39,750. 6,100. 2,000.] 82,850.
b Amounts inciuded on fines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
excoed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amounton tina T3 for theyear — 0.
CAddlines 7aand7b 39 /50, 6 100. 2,000.] 82,850,
Public su thline 7 5) il e ] 6711713,
Section otal Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2016 (b} 2017 {c) 2018 (d} 2019 {e) 2020 {fi Total
9 Amountsfomlne6 1713794.]1646811.] 1543278, 1313829.] 576,851.] 6794563
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, lpaymergnii,s re;e;;;? e:n
and Income fiom sl seurces | 57,865.] 91,543.| 86,834.] 39.960.] 8,362 284,564.
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 — —
cAddlines 10aand10b 57,865.] 91,543.| 86,834.] 39,960. 8,362.[ 284,564.
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly camiedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
Sesors (opian i panviy . | _97,958.1 2,191, _— | 95.767.
13 Total support. (Addliness, 10c, 14,ana12) | 1869617.] 1736163.] 1630112.] 1353789.] 585,213, 7174894,
14 First 5 years, If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
checkthisboxand stophere ... L i ?D
Section C. Computation of Publlc SUpport Percentage
15 Public support percantage for 2020 (iine 8, column (), divided by line 13, column {f) 15 93.54
16 _Public support m 2019 Schedule A, Part lIl. line 15 16 93.30 %
Section D. COmputation of Investment Income Percentage L
17 Investment incoms percentage for 2020 {line 10¢, column {9, divided by line 13, column {f)) 17 3.97 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Iil, line 17 18 4.42
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 Is mors than 33 1/3%, and fine 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box end stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 3 {z]
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 186 Is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization pl ]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14,193, or 19b, check this box and see fnstructions | . [:]

032023 01-25-21
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90 or 990-£7) 2020 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627 Pages

Hart iy Supportmg Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. I you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 1 2d, Part |, complste Sections A and D, and complete Part V)

Section A. All Supporting g Organizations

1 Areall of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming
documents? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are dasignated. If designated by
class or purposs, describe the designation, If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a)(1) or (2)? if *Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

8a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(d), {8), or (6)? If *Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3¢ below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c){(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? *Yes, " describe in Part V1 when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)(B)
purposes? jf *Yes," explain in Part V1 what controfs the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States {*foreign supported organization™? jf
“Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b In Part I, answer lines 4b and 4¢ below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the forelgn
supported organization? if “Yes, * describe in Part Vi how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controifed or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported orgarization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? Jf “Yas, * explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
PUIPDSES.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? “Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (1) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; {i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing docurment authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type li only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a ciass already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's contral?

6 Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facllities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, {ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iif) other supporting organizations that also
support or banefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part V1,

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar paymenit to a substantial contributor
{as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jf “Yes,* complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

8 Did the organization make & loan to a disqualified person {as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If *Yes," complste Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined In section 4948 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
In section 509(a)(1} or 2)? if “Yes, " provide detail in Part V.

b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 8a) hold a controffing interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jr “Yes, " provide detall in Part V1.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? ¢ “Yes," provide detall in Part V.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4843(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Hl non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? ¥ *Yes,* answer fine 10b befow.

b Did the organfzatlcn have any excess business holdings in the tax year? {Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

032024 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 890 or 890-EZ) 2020
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chedule A (Form 890 or 980-E2) 2020 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-099 2627 Page 5
Part\ upporting Organizations (continueq)

11 Hasthe organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the goveming body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in line 11a above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? Jf *Yes* to line 11a, 11b, or 11¢, provide

datail in Part VI, _
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the goveming body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf “No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectivaly operated, supervised, or controfled the organization's activitles. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint andfor remova officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? "Yes, " explain In

Part VI how providing such benafit carried out the purposss of the supported organization(s) that operated,

SR ISEX 216 IR Si 2! <
Section . Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? i "No,* describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested In the same persons that controlled or managed

the ggznn[md organization(s)
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organizaticn provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) & written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) 2 copy of the Form 880 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, diractors, or trustees sither (i) appolinted or elected by the supported
organization{s} or (i) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? "No," explain in Part V1 how
the organization maintained & close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? j "Yes, " describe in Part V1 the role the organization's

Section E. Type il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisly the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [___:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Compiste line 2 below,

b l:] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations, Complete line 3 pelow.,

¢ [] The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part V how you supported a governmental entity (see instruction

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? jf *Yes, * then in Part V] identity
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered thelr exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described In line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,

one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? ¥ "Yes," explain in
Part Vi the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged In
these activities but for the organization's involvement.
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supporied organizations? If "Yes® or "No" provide detalls in Part Vi
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction
3 ati . q 8
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Schedulo A (Form 890 or 990£2) 2020 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31~-0992627 pageg

[__| Check here If the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 { expiain in Part VI). See instructions.

All other Typs Il nonfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year (=] Cun:ent Year

{optional)
1__Net shortterm capital gain
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
3 __ Other gross income {see instructions)
4 _Add lines 1 through 3.

$ Depreciation and depletion
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of Income (see instructions)
7 _ Other expenses (see Instructions)
8 _Adijusted Net income (subtract lines 5 8, and 7 from line 4) 8

LI TN ) ) N

-]

OO

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year @ %;razl:‘ta\l)(ear

1 Aggregate fair market vaiue of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities
b _Average monthly cash balances

¢ _Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d_Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part V1):

2 _Acqulsition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
8 __ Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0,015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).
5__Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3}

6 __Muitiply line 5 by 0.035.
7___Recoveries of prior-vear distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount {add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount

b [

(4

2 I~ O (O b

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

2 Enter0.85of line 1.

3__Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, fine 8, column A}
4 _Entergreater of line 2 or line 3,

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). :
7 [:] Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally mtegrated Type i supponlng orgamzataon (ses

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2020 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMEN’I‘ CORPORATION 31-0992627 PpPage

Sscﬁon D - Distributions Current Year
1__Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses pald to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4__Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
§ _Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide datails in Part VI 5
6 Other distributions {describo jn Part V). See instructions. 6
7__Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(orovide detgils in Part VI). See Instructions. 8
9  Distributable amount for 2020 from Section G, line 8 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amount 10
[ (i) (i)
Saction E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

1 __Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line €
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 {reason-

able cause required - in in Part V1). See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carmryover, if any, 1o 2020 { : : hatig :
a_From 2015 e 4o
__b_From2016 B ; 3 L ~ L o
c_From 2017 B e ke
d me2°18 & . % ;)‘ ok e S 3 ‘» o "A, 3 ) "‘ i G2 2 P
e_From 2019 i e : - 2
1 _Total of lines 3a through 3e Sl
__q_Applied to underdistributions of prior years B . v
h_Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carmryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3F.
4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,

line 7: $
_.a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b_Applied to 2020 distributable amount
¢_Remainder. Subtract ilnes 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, gxpiain jn Part V. See instructions.

6 Rernaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3]
and 4c.

B _Breakdown ofline 7:
Excess from 2016
Excess from 2017
Excess from 2018
Excess from 2019
Excess from 2020

.

.

N
SchoddeA(FormBSOorQQDEZ)mm

& [ O U‘L’
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-£2) zo20 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627 Pagesg
FarVll Supplemental information. provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part lil, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 114, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part [V, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 33, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; PantV,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and B; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(Ses instructions.)
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*%* PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047
i N b e e e g £ e, 2020
Internal Revenus Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-E2 [X] 501} 3 ) (enter numben) organization

l:] 4947(2)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

[] s27 political organization
Form 980-PF D 501(c)(8) exempt private foundation

[:] 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

(] 501(c)@) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note: Only a section 501(c}7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

X1 Foran organization filing Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts { and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[:} For an organization described in section 501{c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)}A){v}, that checked Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E2), Part I, fine 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h;
or (il Form 990-E2, line 1. Complets Parts | and Il

E] For an organization described in section 501{c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 930 or 980-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, sclentific,
lterary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | {entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), I, and IiL.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any ona contributor, during the
year, contributions gxciusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1 ,000. if this box
is checked, enter hera the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts uniess the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religlous, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . p s

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Speclal Rules doesn't file Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 980-PF).

LHA For Paparwork Reduction Act Natics, see the instructions for Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020}

623451 11-25-20




Schedule B (Form 930, 880-EZ, or 980-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0982627
' Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate capies of Part 1 if additional space is neaded.
{a) (b) {c} {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 Person
Payroll E:I
10,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part !l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person X]
Payroli ]
7,500. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Person X]
Payroll 1
7,500. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(8} {b) {c) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person X]
payroil [ ]
5,000. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Person X1
Payroll ]
5,000, Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll [:___:]
Nencash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
nioncash contributions,)
023452 11-25-20 Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 3

Name of organization Employer identification number
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0592627
Partlly Noncash Property (see Instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part il if additional space Is needed.
(@
{c)
No. (b) {d)
- . FMV (or estimate)
;r:rT' Description of noncash property given (Ses instructions.) Date received
{a)
(c)
No. ®) (d)
. FMV {or estimate)
;r::l Description of noncash property given (See Instructions,) Date received
{a)
{c)
No. {b) (d)
FMV (or esti
;r;:trn' Description of noncash property given (See fr‘:;tm cﬁn;:c:) Date received
(a)
{c}
No. b) . (d)
. FMV (or estimate)
;r:tni Description of noncash property given {See Instructions,) Date received
{a)
{c}
No. (b} {d}
. FMYV (or estimate)
g:—Tl Description of noncash property given {See instructions.) Date received
(a)
(c)
No. (b} ; {d)
FMV
:::l Description of noncash property given See f:rs:::uz::? Date received
— L Y
023453 11-26-20 Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 880-PF) (2020}
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2020) Page 4
Name of organization Employer Identification number

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627
f = ¥ Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organlzations dascribed in section 501{c)7), (8), or (10) that total more than ;1,000 for the year

- from any one contributor. Complete calumns {a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part i, enter the total of exclusively refiglous, charitabls, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year, {Enter this info. once.) b’ $

Use duplicate copies of Pant Iii if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
from Purpose of gift ¢} Use of gi Description of h ift is held
Patl {b) Purpose of g {c}) gift {4 ption of how gift Is hel
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’'s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g:nm' {b) Purpose of gitt {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transtferee
{a) No.
Ff,l‘atz_rtﬂl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transteree
{a} No.
ga‘;tml (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
023454 11-25-20 Schedule B (Form 990, 090-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020}
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) B> Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990,
PartIv, Ime 6,7,8,8, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.
Depa'lmentofmeTmmy | Attach to Form
Rovenue Service 990 for instructions and the latest n. 250 ) 5
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0982627

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered *Yes* on Form 880, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatendofyear . . ...,

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during yeas} .. .

3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear) ... ...

4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear .

5 Didthe organization inform alt donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets heid in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes {__—] No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[:] Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) [::] Preservation of a historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure

[ preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a consewat!on easement on the last

day of the tax vear.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements e,

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure Included in (a) -

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and noton a hlstoric stmcture

fisted in the National ReGISIEr || . .. ...t ees s seeeere e

8 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located b

& Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitering, Inspection, handling of

a o on

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements R hoIdS? [ Yes [ INo
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

- ___
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

bs
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) abova satisfy the requirements of section 170Mh){4)(B)()

and SBCHION 170MNAMBII? ... eeeeseeeee oo eeeeeesee e ee st ser e [Ives [ INo

8 In Part Xli, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and mciude if applicab!e. the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

' Orgamza’uons Maintaining Colle: ons of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Complete if the crganization answered *Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a [ the organization elscted, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlif the text of the footnote to its financlal statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these Hems:

(i} Revenue included on Form 890, Part Vill, fine 1
() Assetsincludedin Form 880, Part X | | e

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financlal galn, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 880, Part VIl fine 1 . e ]
b _Assets included in Form 890, Part X | 2]
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
032051 12-01-20
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627 pPage2
sartill| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets onsin0)
8 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items {check all that apply):
a [__] Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e [__|Other
¢ [:] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xili,
5 During the year, did the orgamzatlon solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
: D Ygg ] No

reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

oD FOM 800, Par XD e et oo e emes e ee e e {Cves [CIno
Amount
1c
1id
1e
1t
............... [::l Yes D No
[ ]

1 Endowment Funds. Complete W the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 10.

| _{a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | {d) Thres years back ; {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

b
¢ Net investment eamings, galns, and losses
d Grants or scholarships . ... ...
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs
t Administrative expenses ... ...
g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (Ine 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasiendowment J» %
b Pemanent endowment > %
¢ Temm endowment P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should squal 100%.
3a Ara there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
() Unrelated organizations | ............c.iiiiioieiieesees e sesasses e sesss st st s e seesss st ses s e et e seen e | 3afi)
(i) Related organizations | ... e | 3afii)
b if “Yes" on line 3a(i}, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3h
Descnbe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
24 Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 880, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {8) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c} Accumuiated {d) Book value
basls (investment} basis (other) depreciation
ta land . S
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements 31,920. 31,920. 0.
d EQUIDMENt .o 50,362, 50,130, 232,
e_Other 64,957, 48, 996. 15,961,
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column /g) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Jing 10c.] |- 16,193,
Schedule D (Form 980) 2020

032052 12-01-20
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acurities.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes' on Form 890, Part IV, fine 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

31-0992627 page3

{a) Description of security or category gnciuding name of sacurity)

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financlal derivatives ... .. .

{2) Closely held equity Interests

(3} Other

A

B

{C}

M| Investments - Program Related

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part v, line

Jc. See Form 980, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of investment {b} Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) DOWNTOWN COMMERCIAL LOAN
{2 FUND, LLC 504,335.| cCosT

504,335.1 @

Compilete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 890, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
............................... |
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 11f, See Form 890, Part X, fine 25.
1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) __Federal income taxes
—i2
(&)
4)
(5)
()]
@
8
-0
_Mmﬂmsz) ............................................................ .

032053 12-01-20
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31—0992627 Page4

. atements With Revenue per Return,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ||| ...

2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part VI, line 12:

Net unrealized gains (fosses) oninvestments ... ...

a

b Donated services and use of facilities
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants
d
e

Other {Describe INPart XIL) e
Addlines 28 through 2d | .o ret e sereenen
8 Subtractin@ 28 FrOMUNE 1 ettt et erre v s ee et e eeoes s taemene e ea s emmneemreenes

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VI, line 7b
b Other {Describe in Part XiIl)

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b ......................................................................................................................................

Complete If the organization answered "Yes* on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.

664,658.

9,120.
655,538.

-52,935.

602,603,

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ..

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 8980, Part IX, line 25:

Donated services and use ot facllities ...

a
b Prior year adjustments

€ Otherlosses ...
d Other (DescribeinPart XU}y . ...

e Add lines 2a through 2d

@ Subtractline2efromiine T e

4 Amounts included on Form 880, Part IX, fine 25, but not on fine 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part Vill, ine7b ... ... ..
b Other(Describe inPart XUL) ..

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

1,159,587,

62,055,
1,097,532,

5 | 1,097.537.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 11}, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X1,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

DDC IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. LDSS IS A SINGLE MEMBER LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

AND IS THEREFORE A DISREGARDED ENTITY FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES.

ACCORDINGLY, NO PROVISION IS MADE FOR INCOME TAXES IN THE ACCOMPANYING

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

THE ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZES UNCERTAIN INCOME TAX POSITIONS USING A

"MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT" APPROACH AS DEFINED IN THE ASC.

NO LIABILITY FOR

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS HAS BEEN RECORDED IN THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS.

032054 12-01-20
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31-0992627 Pages

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

RENTAL EXPENSES 52,935,

LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS

Schedule D {Form 990) 2020
032055 12-01-20
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities ]

(Form 990 or 890-EZ)| Complete If the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2.

P Goto www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information.
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Depariment of the Traasury
Internal Revanue Sarvice

Name of the organization

Employer ntiﬂcation number
31-0992627

Fundraislng Activities. complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, fine 17. Form 890-EZ filers are not
required to compilete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a E:] Mail solicitations
b [ 1 intemet and email solicitations
c [:] Phonae solicitations

e [XI Solicitation of non-government grants
t [ | solicitation of govemment grants
g 1 Special fundraising events

d E:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees, or

key employees listed in Form 980, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundralsing services? [X] Yes [:] No
b If "Yes,” list the 10 highest pald individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundralser Is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
Amount paid
(i) Name and address of Individual (i) Activity , §2r£a§r {iv} Gross receipts u‘;v %or reta,neﬁ"’by) t(o om?:mg)
r entity (fundrais fr ctivi fundraiser
or entity (fundraiser) coniay | OGNy | tedinocor ) | Oraenization
ADDMOR ,LLC - 312 § 4TH §T. Yes | No
$700, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 FUNDRAISING / CONSULTING X 0. 15,000, -15,000,
TOM o > 15,000, -15,000,
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-E2. Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2020

032081 11-25-20
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Fundraising Events. Compiete if the organization answered
of fundraising event contributions and gross Income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List everts with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

2020 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

31-0992627 pagea.

"Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15 000

Revenue

{a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

{c) Other events (d) Total events

{add col. {a) through
col. (¢)

{event type)

(event typs)

{total number)

Direct Expenses

$15,000 on Form S80-EZ, line 6a.

P

aming. Complete if the organization answared "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, iine 19, or mported more than

I Revenue

1 Gross revenue

{a) Bingo

{b} Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

(d) Total gaming (add

(c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. {c))

2 Cash prizes

3 Noncash prizes

Direct Expenses

8__ Net gaming income summery. Subtract lins 7 from line J.column (d)

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

l !No

[:] Yes

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

b if "Yes," explain:

032082 11-25-20
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2020 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627 Pages
] } Yes i E No

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
0 administer ChArftable GAMING? ... ___...........oooosooerooeeoseseeeoeoseseseoerese s seeeseeseeese e serree s tmsssseseeee e esenee e [ Jves [_INo
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facllity
B AN OUESIB TCIRY oo eeee e e eeeeee et eeee e
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/speclal events books and records:

Bk
R iR

Name P

Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization recelves gaming revenue?

b If “Yes,* enter the amount of gaming revenue raceived by the organization b $ and the amount
of gaming revenue rstained by the third party b $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name p

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation - $

Description of services provided B

f:] Director/officer ] Employee |::] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the arganization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?

E] Yes D No

PartiV] Supplemental Information. Provide the explanatlons requirad by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and {v); and Part i, lines 9, 9b, 10b,
15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

032083 11-26-20 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ)

032084 04-01-20

34
11581112 758005 1000009994.TAX 2020.05000 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORP 10000091




St

oc-Zo-iL L0LZE0

0202 (066 W02 | onpeyog "066 ULIOZ JO} SUCHONASU| 8L} 695 'GORON 1OV UCRINPaY JoMIRded J0F  VH
|
JAVEYL A¥vQ SNYEILIA ‘0 *000 €T 870680T-19 §500F XX ~H.N..memHD.O.H
~ L¥0ddAs IDHL0N4d LD HI0D NVHIA 90TV
NOIIVINIASAES IVNSIA
. beuo soue]sissE
esuelsIsse Jo eouelstsse tsesuou ._mn_m_nam AN yseo-uou jueid yseo (ejqeaydde y) JusuiieAob Jo
e jo esoding {u) 10 uonduosaq (B} xmo%o_ﬁmﬁ,, j0 wnowy (8) | jounowy(p) | uogses oui (o) NI (9) uoez|ueBio jo sseippe puE ewen (8) |
"Pepesu S| 65648 [EUCHIPPE J| POTESIIAND 6q UEd || U8 "000'GS USLR eIoi PBAIS5a1 To0 WS1a108]

Aue Jo} ‘1.2 8ull ‘Al HEd ‘066 UL UC ,SBA, PAIBMSUR UOIRZIUE.0 8L J| S10/dW0D “SIUSLILIBADD cwnchn pue wco:ﬁ.:uu..o apIsawogg 03 nucﬁa_u& o0 pue spuesp F &ﬁwﬁ

oN[E] seA D .................................................................................................................................................................................... {OOUBISISSE JO SJUBIB 0L PEME 0} POSN EUEIID
uafoajes eu; pue ‘aouisisse 4o siueib ey 1oy Ayyqibyje ;see)ureil ey} ‘eouesisse 0 SIURIDB By} JO JUNOWE By} S[URISqNS O} SpJodas uejuew uogeziuebio sy 33 }

@OUBJSISSY PUB SJURIE UO UORBULIOM] [24ou0D |

LZ9Z660-TE NOILVAOANOD INZWdOTIATC NMOLNMOQ
Lons_:c co.uon«coE Jakojduizy uofleziuebio su Jo eweN
; 5 *UORBUIIOJU 16012} OLf} 10} (GEUHIO/A0D SI MMM 0} O < 80jAE SNLANGY [RLGI|
"066 W0y 0} yaeny «§ Ainsesig sit jo weunsedeqg
N T 10 |.Z oul] ‘Al e ‘066 Wi UO ,SBA, palamsue :owﬁ_:au‘_o oy it ejaidwon
= QN $331e)S pajiun ayy ui S|enpiAipu] pue wu:wEEO>0.0 ’ {066 uogy)
LV00-SPSH "ON GO .m:O_“_.mN_:mm._o 0} adue)sissy d9U}(Q pue sjueis 1 3INAIHOS




0202 {086 w4o) | einpeyos

9¢

02-20-41 2ol2co

" THELNED

Nfdd HAVH SANONA HOIHM ¥0d LOALO¥d 40 INAAE HHL A0 NOISOTONOD dHL 40 SAYd

06 NIHLIM LY¥OJHY TVIONVYNIJ JAIIVIEd ¥ LIAG0S O QEYINGHY @8V SNOILVZINVOUO

“UORBULIOJU] [BUSHIPPE JGA[0

¢ ENIT ‘I I¥vd

8ouB}SISSE YSBILOU J0 Uonduoseg §)

(leyyo ‘Esprudde ‘AN
UOQIENeA JO PoyIBy

-“%e

BOUB]S|SSE USED
-uou Ja junowry {p)

jueif yseo
0 unowy {9)

sjus|dioas

o ;equinN (q)

eouejsisse 10 jurib jo edA) (B)

goed LC9C660-T¢

‘22 8ul) ‘Al Hed ‘066 UU04 UC ,S0A,

polemsue uojeziuellio el Ji e18/dwoD "SIBNPIPU JRSEWOQ ) GOUBISISSY W0 PUB SIUBD TR

NOILVEOJN0D LNIRJOTHAHO NMOINMOQ 02021066 ULic) | einpeL

"Papacu sy eceds [BUOIIPPE i pejeodnp eq LED || Hed




SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | oveno. 1000

(Form 980) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
> Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury J- Attach to Form 980.
Internal Revenus Service Go .rs.0ov/Form990 for instructions and the lai
Name of the organization Employer idenﬂﬂcaﬁon numhar
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-099 gﬂ 7

ng Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Iil to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

r_—] First-class or charter travel [:] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[:] Travel for companions E] Payments for business use of personal residence
[ ] Tax Indemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[:] Discretionary spending account D Parsonal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No," complete Part llitoexplain .~
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustess, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the tems checkedonline1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compsnsation of the crganization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explaln in Part i,

D Compensation committes [::] Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant [X} Compensation survey or study
(1 Form 980 of other organizations [X] Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization;

& Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate in or recelve payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation amangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-¢, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each ltem In Part Hil.

o

Only section 501(c)}(3)}, 501(cl4), and 501(c}{29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
§ For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
8 The organization® | ... eeeee e et be bt en e e r s sane e rena et ne s .
b Any related OrARIZAtONT | ettt se st b es st eeeeeeeeee oo oo s
I *Yes® on line 5a or 5b, describe In Part il
€ For persons listed on Form 890, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
@ The organIZANONT | e e e e e e e ee e een e s e s e e s
b Anyrelated OrgaNIZBIONT | . e ee oot
If *Yes" on line 6a or &b, describe in Part lIi
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, fine 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes,” describe in Part Ul e
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception describad In Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe inPartt
8 If “Yes" online 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Hegulations section 53.49586(c)?

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880. Schedule J {Form 980) 2020

032111 12-07-20
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P> Attach to Form 890 or 990-EZ.
[$:90V/Form990 fo REIGE

Departmant of the Treasury
internal Revenus Service

Name of the organization N ‘ Employer identification nuber
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627

FORM 990, PART I, DOING BUSINESS AS:

LOUISVILLE DOWNTOWN PARTNERSHIP (LDP)

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

ORGANIZATION DEDICATED TO THE LONG TERM ECONOMIC HEALTH OF DOWNTOWN

LOUISVILLE AND REPRESENTS THE COMMUNITY'S CIVIC AND BUSINESS

LEADERSHIP. SINCE 1988, DDC HAS PLAYED A CRUCIAL ROLE IN BRINGING

TOGETHER BOTH THE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SECTORS AS PARTNERS IN DOWNTOWN

LOUISVILLE'S REDEVELOPMENT AND LONG TERM PLANNING, WITH DDC SERVING AS

THE LEAD ENTITY IN THE DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DOWNTOWN

MASTER PLAN.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

BRINGING TOGETHER BOTH THE PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SECTORS AS PARTNERS IN

DOWNTOWN LOUISVILLE'S REDEVELOPMENT AND LONG TERM PLANNING, WITH DDC

SERVING AS THE LEAD ENTITY IN THE DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE

DOWNTOWN MASTER PLAN.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

IN RESPONSE TO THESE CHALLENGES, DDC DEVOTED SIGNIFICANT TIME AND

RESOURCES TO SUPPORT OUR DOWNTOWN BUSINESSES AND STAKEHOLDERS,

INCLUDING:

— BUSINESS SUPPORT: DDC PLAYED A KEY ROLE DISSEMINATING INFORMATION

AND PROVIDING TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE TO BUSINESSES ABOUT FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS AVAILABLE FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 890-E2Z. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedula O (Form 990 or 880-E7) 2020 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627

GOVERNMENTS, INCLUDING PROGRAMS UNDER THE CARES ACT (PAYROLL PROTECTION

PROGRAM, ECONOMIC INJURY DISASTER LOANS (EIDL), EMPLOYER TAX CREDITS),

KENTUCKY'S FOOD AND BEVERAGE RELIEF FUND FOR RESTAURANTS, AND METRO

LOUISVILLE'S COVID-19 RELIEF GRANTS AND LOANS.

— THE BOURBON DISTRICT: CONTINUED SUPPORT AND PROMOTION OF THE

DISTRICT, PARTICULARY WHEN THE DISTILLERY ATTRACTIONS BEGAN REOPENING

AFTER THE SHELTER IN PLACE ORDERS WERE LIFTED. THIS INCLUDED

INSTALLATION OF ENHANCED STREETSCAPE FEATURES FOR THE DISTRICT,

INCLUDING NEW POLE BANNERS AND PEDESTRIAN WAYFINDING SIGNAGE TO HELP

GUESTS AND VISITORS NAVIGATE THE DISTRICT.

— CONSTRUCTION COORDINATION: METRO LOUISVILLE TOOK ADVANTAGE OF THE

REDUCED VEHICLE AND PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC DOWNTOWN DURING THE SUMMER OF

2020 TO ACCELERATE WORK IN THE RIGHT OF WAY INCLUDING PAVING PROJECTS

AND INSTALLATION OF A SECOND CONDUIT NETWORK FOR LG&E. DDC HELPED

COORDINATE THESE ACTIVITEIS WITH ABUTTING PROPERTY OWNERS AND PROVIDED

INFORMATION TO THE PUBLIC ABOUT DISRUPTIONS IN THE ROW CAUSED BY THESE

ACTIVITIES.

- HOMELESSNESS AND PANHANDLING ENGAGEMENT: ONE OF THE TRAGIC

CONSEQUENCES OF THE PANDEMIC WAS A SIGNIFICANT INCREASE IN THE NUMBER

OF PEOPLE EXPERTENCING HOMELESSNESS THROUGHOUT METRO LOUISVILLE. DDC

REMAINED ENGAGED WITH OUR PUBLIC, NON-PROFIT AND PRIVATE PARTNERS TO

DEVELOP NEW STRATEGIES TO ADDRESS THE COMPLEX ISSUES SURROUNDING

HOMELESSNESS AND PANHANDLING IN THE URBAN CORE, PARTICULARLY IN SUPPORT

OF THE CDC'S GUIDANCE ON HOMELESSNESS DURING THE PANDEMIC.

- MASTER PLANNING: DDC WAS A KEY PARTNER IN CONTINUED DEVELOPMENT OF

TWO NEW MASTER PLANS IMPACTING DOWNTOWN LOUISVILLE. THE BROADWAY

MASTER PLAN IS IN THE MIDDLE OF THE PROCESS TO RE-ENVISION AND

REVITALTZE THE ENTIRE BROADWAY CORRIDOR, AND THE EAST URBAN CORE MASTER
Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990.E2) 2020 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0892627

PLAN WAS COMPLETED, FOCUSING ON THE LONG-TERM SUCCESS OF THE EDGE

NEIGHBORHOODS OF BUTCHERTOWN AND PHOENIX HILL.

- DEVELOPMENT FACILITATION: DDC IS THE PRIMARY SOURCE OF MARKET AND

DEMOGRAPHIC RESEARCH DATA WHICH HELPS DEVELOPERS MAKE SOUND INVESTMENT

DECISTIONS IN THE CBD AND EDGE NEIGHBORHOODS. WHILE ECONOMIC ACTIVITY

SLOWED DURING THE PANDEMIC, A NUMBER OF SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENT

PROJECTS CONTINUED WITHOUT PAUSE. DDC ALSQO MANAGES THE DOWNTOWN

HOUSING ASSISTANCE (DHA) AND THE DOWNTOWN COMMERCIAL LOAN FUND (DCLF),

WHICH PROVIDE CRITICAL GAP FINANCING FOR DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS IN

DOWNTOWN AND ITS CORE NEIGHBORHOODS.

-~ PROFESSTONAL COLLABORATION: DDC WORKS CLOSELY WITH MANY PARTNERS TO

SHARE BEST PRACTICES AND SEEK UNIQUE SOLUTIONS TO THE COMPLEX ISSUES

ENCOUNTERED BY DOWNTOWNS ACROSS THE NATION. THIS INCLUDES FOSTERING

DEEP RELATIONSHIPS WITH ORGANIZATIONS SUCH AS LOUISVILLE FORWARD, METRO

GOVERNMENT'S OFFICE OF RESILIENCE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES, GREATER

LOUISVILLE INC. (GLI), LOUISVILLE TOURISM, LEADERSHIP LOUISVILLE, THE

KENTUCKY DERBY FESTIVAL, THE INTERNATIONAL DOWNTOWN ASSOCATION (IDA),

THE HEALTH ENTERPRISE NETWORK (HEN), THE NATIONAL MAIN STREET

ASSOCIATION, THE URBAN LAND INSTITITUE, THE INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF

SHOPPING CENTERS (ICSC), THE CONGRESS FOR THE NEW URBANISM (CNU), THE

KENTUCKY CHAMBER, VENTURE CONNECTORS, AND MANY OTHERS.

- 2020 GRANTS/ALLOCATIONS TO OTHERS: $10,000 IN SUPPORT OF THE

CONNECTIVITY STUDY BETWEEN DOWNTOWN AND THE LYNN FAMILIY SOCCER STADIUM

AS PART OF THE EAST URBAN CORE MASTER PLAN AND $3,125 TO GLI IN SUPPORT

OF THE COMMUNITY MARKETING INITIATIVE.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

CLEANING OF THE DOWNTOWN RIGHT OF WAY‘ SAFETY AND HOSPITALITY PATROI.@,
032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2020
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Schedule O {Form 890 or 990-E7) 2020 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627

GRAFFITI ABATEMENT, BEAUTIFICATION PROGRAMS AND PUBLIC ART PROJECTS.

THE EVENTS OF 2020 BROUGHT UNIQUE CHALLENGES WITHIN THE BID. 1IN

ADDITION TO CONTINUING STANDARD SERVICES, THE BID WAS VERY ACTIVE IN

CLEAN-UP EFFORTS FOLLOWING PROTESTS AND SPORATIC VANDALISM DOWNTOWN.

IN RESPONSE TO THE PANDEMIC, SOME BID SERVICE PIVOTED TO SUPPORTING

PUBLIC HEALTH, INCLUDING SANITIZING FREQUENTLY TQUCHED SURFACES

THOUGHOUT THE BID. THE BID ALSQO EXPERIENCED A DRAMATIC INCREASE IN

BIOHAZARD CLEAN-UPS WITH THE INCREASE IN THE DOWNTOWN HOMELESS

POPULATION DURING THE PANDEMIC.

- JCTC SAFETY SERVICES: THROUGH AN AGREEMENT WITH THE JEFFERSON

COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE (JCTC), DDC PROVIDED AMBASSADOR SAFETY

PATROLS FOR THE COLLEGE'S STUDENTS, WORKERS AND GUESTS.

- FISCAL SUPPORT: THROUGHOUT THE YEAR, DDC PROVIDED OPERATIONAL AND

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT FOR A NUMBER OF ORGANIZATIONS ACTIVE IN DOWNTOWN

LOUISVILLE, INCLUDING THE ANNUAL VETERANS' DAY PARADE, THE SOUTH FOURTH

STREET DISTRICT ASSOCIATION AND THE LOUISVILLE DOWNTOWN RESIDENTS'

ASSOCIATION. DDC WAS ALSO ACTIVE IN THE PRESERVATION OF THE HISTORIC

DERBY CLOCK PENDING IDENTIFICATION OF A NEW LOCATION FOR THE LANDMARK

ARTWORK.

- 2020 GRANTS/ALLOCATIONS TO OTHERS: $23,000 IN SUPPORT OF

LOUISVILLE'S VETERANS' DAY PARADE AND $549 IN SUPPORT OF THE LOUISVILLE

DOWNTOWN RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

AND LANE CLOSURE REQUIREMENTS TO ALLOW MORE OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES AND

SEATING IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY DURING THE PANDEMIC.

- DOWNTOWN COMMUNICATIONS: THROUGHOUT THE SPRING AND SUMMER OF 2020,

DDC WORKED CLOSELY WITH LOUISVILLE METRO AND OUR STAKEHOLDERS TO
082212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 890 or 890-EZ) 2020
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Schedule O {Form 890 or 290-E7) 2020 Page 2

Name of the organization Emplover identification number
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMEN? CORPOR&ZION 31~0992§27

COMMUNICATE INFORMATION ABOUT DISRUPTIONS IN DOWNTOWN DURING THE CIVIL

RIGHTS PROTESTS. DDC ALSO PROMOTED PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY MESSAGING

THROUGH A VARIETY OF CHANNELS, INCLUDING POSTING PSA ANNOUNCEMENTS ON

DDC'S DIGITAL KIOSK NETWORK IN THE HEART OF DOWNTOWN.

~ DOWNTOWN MARKETING: AS COVID-19 RESTRICTIONS BEGAN TO LIFT IN THE

LATTER HALF OF THE YEAR, DDC WORKED CLOSELY WITH LOUISVILLE METRO,

LOUISVILLE TOURISM AND GLI TO DEVELOP A COORDINATED MARKETING CAMPATIGN

TO _PROMOTE DOWNTOWN AND TO ENCOURAGE WORKERS AND GUESTS TO RETURN. DDC

PRODUCED THE FIRST HALF OF THE CAMPAIGN, BRANDED "DOWNTOWN STRONG"

WHICH WAS SCHEDULED TO LAUNCH IN EARLY 2021. DDC ALSO CONTINUED ITS

SUPPORT OF, AND PARTICIPATION IN THE COMMUNITY MARKETING PROJECT WHICH

IS A WORKING GROUP OF KEY PARTNERS TO PROMOTE LOUISVILLE TO A REGIONAL

AND NATIONAL AUDIENCE.

- 2020 GRANTS/ALLOCATIONS TO OTHERS: $2,100 IN SUPPORT OF THE SOUTH

FOURTH STREET DISTRICT ASSOCIATIONS SOCIAL MEDIA INITIATIVE AND $420 TO

PROMOTE DOWNTOWN LIVING TO RESIDENTS AND WORKERS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

OTHER PROGRAMS: DDC PERIODICALLY PROVIDES SMALL CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER

ORGANTZATIONS WHOSE WORK IMPACTS DOWNTOWN LOUISVILLE AND WHICH

COMPLEMENT DDC'S MISSION. IN 2020 THESE ORGANIZATIONS INCLUDED

LEADERSHTP LOUISVILLE, GLI, THE MAIN STREET ASSOCIATION, VENTURE

CONNECTORS, THE KENTUCKY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, THE INTERNATIONAL

DOWNTOWN ASSOCIATION, THE HEALTH ENTERPRISE NETWORK, LOUISVILLE

TOURISM, THE NULU BUSINESS ASSOCIATION AND FRIENDS OF THE WATERFRONT.

EXPENSES § 5,215, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 5,215. REVENUE $ 0.

032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 880 or 990-E2Z) 2020
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 3109892627

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

l. INITIAL DRAFT RETURN PREPARED BY CONTRACTED CPA FIRM;

2. INTERNAL REVIEW BY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR;

3. INTERNAL REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE. EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR REVIEWS DRAFT 990 RETURN WITH THE FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE,

ANSWERS ALL QUESTIONS AND REQUESTS FORMAL APPROVAL FROM THE COMMITTEE;

4. REVIEW BY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. UPON APPROVAL OF THE FINANCE AND AUDIT

COMMITTEE, THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REVIEWS DRAFT S90 RETURN WITH THE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE; ANSWERS ALL QUESTIONS AND REQUESTS FORMAL APPROVAL

FROM THE COMMITTEE;

5. THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEEE SHALL WORK WITH THE CPA FIRM TO

INCORPORATE ANY VALID CHANGES FROM THE FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE AS WELL

AS THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE;

6. RETURN IS SIGNED BY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR;

7. THE ENTIRE GOVERNING BODY IS PROVIDED A COPY OF THE FULL FORM 9390 PRIOR

TO FILING WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE; AND

8. RETURN IS ELECTRONICALLY SUBMITTED TO THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ALL BOARD MEMBERS RECEIVE A COPY OF THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT

BEFORE THE ANNUAL MEETING. CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENTS ARE REVIEWED AT

THE ANNUAL MEETING. THE SIGNED CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENTS ARE

MAINTAINED IN THE BOARD MEMBERS FILES. IN THE EVENT OF A CONFLICT BOARD

MEMBER IS ASKED TO EXCUSE THEMSELVES FROM ANY DISCUSSION OR VOTE ON THE

ISSUE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S §ALARY WAS DETERMINED BY A USE OF BENCH MARKS FOR
032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Employer identification number

Name of the organization
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 31-0992627

THE AREA AND COMPETIVE SALARY DATA FROM THE SEARCH FIRM USED TO HIRE HER.

IHE SALARY WAS APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND THE FULL BOARD. THE

ORGANIZATION DOES NOT COMPENSATE OTHER OFFICERS OR KEY EMPLOYEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 9590, PAGE 12, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE OF DDC BOARD OF DIRECTORS ASSUMES

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF ITS FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS AND SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR.

032212 11-20-20 Schedule O {Form 9980 or 990-E2) 2020
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Provide additional information for responses 1o questions on Scheduls R. Ses instructions.

032165 10-28-20 Schedule R {Form 990) 2020

51
11581112 758005 1000005994.TAX 2020.05000 DOWNTOWN DEVELOFMENT CORP 10000031




Multi-page document. Select page: 1234567

WG O
>

BE: M- 1-h78

&gﬂmmlﬂ] ﬂ f il(?[[

SECRETARY OF STATE

FRANKFORT,

BREMER EHRLER
KENTUCKY

Secretary

RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

certify that triplicate originals of Restated Articles of Incomoranon of
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

duly signed and verified pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 2%beiof the Kentucky Revised '

Statutes, have been received in this office and are found t c?mform to law. Therefore;
as Secretary of State and by virtue of the authority vested in me by law, I hereby issue this

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of
' DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
and attach hereto one of the originals of the Restated Articles of Incorporation.

Given under my hand and seal of Office as Secretary of State,

al Frankfort, Kentucky, this 22ND
day of SEPTEMHER 7988

,__M% /

SECRETARY OF BTATK

SECRETARY OF STATE ' . : :

| 1%”"”"

fitpy
@0’“\‘ e . Qf& e

I, BREMER EHRLER, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Ken tucky, hereby

REQErT Iy

L e

Multi-page document. Select page: 12343567
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D152 RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION SEp 22 1983

o OF

.U, DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

As contemplated by KRS 273.273, these are Restated Articles
of Incorporation for Downtown Development Corporation (“Down-
town"), a Kentucky nonprofit corporation.

I. The articles of incorporation of Downtown are restated

‘.

as follows:
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
DOWNTOWN DEVELQPMENT CORPORATION

1. Name. The corporation's name shall be Downtown
Development Corporation.

2, Duration. The corporation's duration shall be
perpetual.

3. Purposes. The corporation’'s purposes shall be to
lessen the burdens of government and promote the social welfare
of the citizens of Louisville and Jefferson County, Kentucky, by:

(a) Assisting and encouraging the clearance,
replanning, revitalization, rehabilitation, and reconstruction of
the central business district and surrounding areas of Louisville
and Jefferson County, Kentucky, portions of which are
substandard, obsolete, or deteriorated and often characterized by
a lack of open space, urban blight, deterioration, or the
existence of obsolete, outmoded, or physically deteriorated

buildings;

(b) Assisting in the planning, financing, and
development of projects intended to remove these and other unde-
sirable conditions within the central business district and sur-
rounding areas of Louisville and Jefferson County, Kentucky;

(c) Accepting donations and grants from federal,
state, city, and county governments and units thereof, and other
public and private sources, for use in planning, £financing, and
developing such projects; and




sl

(d) Exercising all powers possessed by corpora-
tions formed under the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Act, as
amended {or under any Ssuccessor codification of the laws gov~
erning Xentucky nonprofit corporations), that are not inconsis-
tent with the coxporation's gualification under Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), or
under any corresponding provision of any successor codification
(a "Successoxr Code”) of the federal tax laws, as a corporation
organized and operated exclusively for charitable and educational

purposes.

4. Internal Affairs. The following provisions shall
regulate the internal affairs of the corporation:

(a) The corporation's stated purposes shall be
construed and its operations shall be conducted so as to qualify
the corporation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code (or under any
corresponding provision of any Successor Code) as a corporation
organized and operated exclusively for charitable and educational

purposes.

(b) No part of the corporation's net earnings
shall inure to the benefit of any private shareholder or individ-

uval.

. (c) ‘No substantial part of the corporation's
activities shall consist of the carrying on of propaganda ox
otherwise attempting to influence legislation.

(d) The corporation shall not participate ox
intervene in (including the publishing or distributing of state-
ments) any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for pub-

lic office.

(e) The corporation shall distribute its income
for each taxable year at such time and in such manner as not to
become subject to the tax on undistributed income imposed by Sec-
tion 4942 of the Code or by any corresponding provision of any

successor Cocde.

f) The corporation shall not engage in any act
. of self-dealing as defined in Section 4941(d) of the Code or in
any corresponding provision of any Successor Code.

The corporation shall not retain any excess
business holdings as defined in Section 4943(c) of the Code or in
any corresponding provision of any Successor Code.

, (h) The corporation shall not make any invest-
ments in such a manner as to subject it to tax under Section 4944

-2 -




of the Code or under any corresgponding provision of any Successor
Code.

i) The corporation shall not make any taxable
expenditures as defined in Section 4945(d) of the Code ox in any
corresponding provision of any Successor Code.

(j) Upon the dissolution of the corporation,
assets shall be distributed for one or more exempt purposes
within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Code oxr of any
corresponding provision of any Successor Code, or shall be dis-
tributed to the federal government, or to a state or local gov-

exrnment, for a public purpose.

5. Registered and Principal Offices. The address of
the corporation's registered office and of its principal office
shall be 1725 Meidinger Tower, Louisville, Kentucky 40202. The
name of the corporation's initial registered agenZ at that
address shall be Barry S. Alberts.

6. Directors. Until otherwise fixed, increased, or
decreased by amendment to the corporation's bylaws, the number of
directors constituting the corporation's board of directors shall
be nine. The names and addresses of the persons who are to serve
as the directors effective August 31, 1988, and the terms during
which they shall hold office are as follows:

Name and Address ' Term Expires

Irving W. Bailey II Aug. 31, 1991
Capital Holding Corporation

P.0. Box 32830

Louisville, KY 40202

Jerry E. Abramson Aug. 31, 1991
Mayor, City of Louisville

City Hall .

601 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY

Robert Nash Aug. 31, 1991
Creggan & Partners

Suite 1424, Starks Bldg.

Louisville, KY 40202




A. Steven Miles

Aug.

First National Bank of Louisville

First National Tower
Louisville, XY 40202

L.aramie Leatherman
Greenebaum, Doll & McDonald
3300 First National Tower
Louisville, KXY 40202

Nolen Allen

Cotton & Allen
First Trust Centre
Suite 201 South
South Fifth Street
Youisville, KY 40202

Owsley Brown Frazier
Brown-Forman Distillers
P.0O. Box 1080
Liouisville, KY 40201

Nana Lampton

American Life & Accident
Insurance Company of Kentucky
Fifth Floor

Three Riverfront Plaza
Louisville, KY 40202

William Waterhouse
Brown-Waterhouse-Kaiser, Inc.
2nd Floor, Heyburn Bldg.

332 West Broadway
Louisville, KY 40202

Each director shall hold office until
forth above opposite his name and until his successor is elected

and has accepted his election.

7. Successor Directors.

(a) Upon the expiration of each director's term,
and upon the expiration of the term of each successor director, a
majority of the remaining directors (even if less than a quorum

—4-.

Aug.

Aug.

Aug.

Aug.

Aug.

the expiration date set

31,

31,

31,

31,

31,

31,

15590

1990

1990

1989

1989

1989




of the board of directors) shall elect a successor director to
hold office for a term of three years and until his successor is
elected and has accepted his election. The term for which a suc-
cessor director shall be elected ox appointed may be fixed,
increased, or decreased from time to time by amendment to the
corporation's bylaws. A director or successor diregtor whose
term has expired shall be eligible for election or reelection as

a successor director.

(b) Any vacancy occurring in the board of direc-
tors and any directorship to be filled by reason of any increase
in the number of directors may be filled by the affirmative vote
of a majority of the remaining directors, though less than a quo-
rum of the board of directors.: A director elected to fill a
vacancy shall be elected for the unexpired term of his prede-

cessor in office.

8. No Members. The corporation shall have no mem-

bers.

9. Limitation of Director Liability.

(a) Except as otherwise provided by Article 9(b)
below, no director of the corporation shall be personally liable
for monetary damages for breach of his duties as a director.

(b) Nothing in the preceding Article 9(a) shall
eliminate or limit the liability of a director for:

(1) Any transaction in which the director's
personal financial interest is in conflict with the financial
interests of the corporation;

(2) Acts or omissions not in good faith or
which involve intentional misconduct or are known to the director
to be a violation of law; or

(3) Any transaction from which the director
derived an improper personal benefit.

10. Indemnification.

(a) The corporation shall indemnify each person
who may be indemnified (individually an "Indemnitee" and collec-
tively the "Indemnitees®) pursuant to KRS 273.171(14) (the
"Indemnity Statute®), as amended from time to time (or any suc-
cessor provision thereto), to the fullest extent permitted by the
Indemnity Statute. In each and every situation in which the cor-

'poration may dc so under the Indemnity Statute, the corporation

hereby obligates itself to indemnify the Indemnitees to the full-
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est extent permitted by the Indemnity Statute, and in each case,
if any, in which the corporation must make certain investigations
on a case-by-case basis before providing indemnification, the
coxporation hereby obligates itself to pursue such investigations
diligently, it being the specific intention of this Article 10 to
obligate the corporation to indemnify each Indemnitee to the
fullest extent permitted by Xentucky law as in effect from time
to time. Except as otherwise made mandatory by Kentucky law, no
Indemnitee shall be liable to the corporation in connection with
any actions or inactions entitling the Indemnitee to
indemnification under the Indemnity Statute, unless it is estab-
lished that the Indemnitee's actions or inactions constituted
willful misconduct or wanton or xeckless disregard for human
rights, safety, or property in +the pexformance of the
Indemnitee's duties to the corporation.

(b) Without limiting the generality of the
indemnification obligation undertaken by the corporation under
the preceding Article 10(a), the corporation shall at all times
indemnify and hold each of its directors and officers harmless to
the fullest extent provided by any written indemnification agree-
ment between the corporation and the director or officer.

II. These Restated Articles of Incorporation correctly set
. . &
forth the provisions of Downtown's Articles of Incorporation as
heretofore amended, have been duly adopted as required by law,

and supersede the original Articles of Incorporation and all

amendments thereto.

Dated August 31, 1988.

And by 7”@«: 75/4,@4/,%_,

Mae Salyers, Sezfétary
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Form w-9 . Give Form to the
Rev, October 2018) Identification Number and Certification requester. Do not
Department of the Treasury send 1o the IRS.
internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/FornmWs for instructions and the latest information.

Downtown Development Corporation

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name Is raquired on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Businass neme/disregarded entity name, if differant from above
Louisviile Downtown Partnership

following seven boxes.

[ Individusl/sole proprietor or Ce Corporation

single-member LLC

[7] Other (see Instructions) >

Cs Corporation

] uimited tiablity company. Enter the tax dlassification {C=C corporation, S=5 corporation, P=Partnership) »
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-membar owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC Is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC Is
anothar LLC that Is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes, Otherwiss, a single-member LLC that
is disragarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

501{c){3) Nonprofit Organization

3 Check appropriate bax for federal tax claseification of the person whose name Is enterad on line 1. Check anly one of the | 4 Exemptions {codes apply only to

cartain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
O Partnership D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any)

code (if any)

(Appdes [0 accounts muintaired outside tw U.8)

§ Address (number, street, and ept. or sulte rio.} See Instructions.
315 Guthrie St Ste 300

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester’s name and address (optional)

8 Clty, state, andd 2iP code

1Louisville, KY 40202
7 List account number(s) hore (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TiN In the appropriate box. The TIN pravided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individisals, this is generally your soclal security number (SSN). However, for &
resident alien, sole propretor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it Is your employer identification number (EiN]. If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TN, later,

Note: If the account is In more than one nams, see the Instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requaster for guidelines on whose number to enter.

IRl Certification

Under penaltias of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my comect taxpayer identification number {or | am walting for & number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been nofified by the Internal Revenue
Service {IRS) that | am subject to backup witbholding as & result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S, person (defined below); and

4, The FATCA code{s) entered on this form (f any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification Instructions. You must cross out lem 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, itern 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN, See the instructions for Part Ii, later.

Sign . .
o | Sms, A L A Sns
7

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWs.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is requlred to file an
information return with the IRS must cbtain your correct taxpayer
identification number {TIN) which may be your soclal security number
{SSN}, individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number {ATIN), or employer identification number
{EIN), o report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information retum, Examples of information
returns Includs, but are not limited to, the following.

» Form 1099-INT (interest samed or pald)

Date > ﬂ.?/ZZl/Zﬂz-z

« Form 1098-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

= Form 1099-MISC {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

* Form 1098-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

» Form 1089-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
« Form 1089-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)

« Form 1088 (home mortgage Interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

* Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-0 anly if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What Is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X
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CPAs & ADVISORS

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors of
Downtown Development Corporation and Subsidiary

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Downtown Development Corporation and
Subsidiary (the "Organization") (a not-for-profit corporation) which comprise the consolidated statements of
financial position as of December 31, 2020 and 2019 and the related consolidated statements of activities and
changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

MCM CPAs & Advisors LLP

P 502.749.1900

F 502.749.1930

2600 Meidinger Tower
462 South Fourth Street

Louisville, KY 40202 Kentucky
WWW.mcmcpa.com .
888.5871719 indiana
A Member of PrimeGlobal ~ An Assaciation

of Independent Accaunting Firms Ohio




Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of the Downtown Development Corporation and Subsidiary as of
December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

JOHN P44 £ Aovrsans vin

Louisville, Kentucky
March 25, 2021

2-




Downtown Development Corporation and Subsidiary
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2020 and 2019

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Certificates of deposit
Investments

Pledges receivable

Other receivables, net
Restricted cash

Other assets

Property and equipment, net
Note receivable

Long-term investment

Total assets

Liabilities and net assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Refundable advance - Paycheck Protection Program
Total liabilities
Net assets
Net assets without donor restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes.

2020 2019
$ 313,395 $ 333459
54,326 155,549
214,333 289,431
- 5,000
27,263 139,082
31,725 82,291
31,703 33,152
16,193 30,065
100,000 100,000
504,335 504,335
$ 1,293,273 $ 1,672,364
o} e

$ 9,799 § 32,461
85,115 87,915

141,300 -
236,214 120,376
1,025,334 1,469,697
31,725 82,291
1,057,059 1,551,988
$ 1,293,273 $ 1672364
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Downtown Development Corporation and Subsidiary
Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended December 31, 2020 with Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Advertising

City partnership reimbursements

Consulting fees
Contributions
Depreciation

Employee benefits
BEvent expenses
Insurance

Miscellancous
Occupancy

Office expense
Professional fees
Repairs and maintenance
Salaries and payroll taxes
Taxes and licenses
Travel

Website

Total expenses

See accompanying notes.

Program Management

services and general Fundraising Total 2019 Total
$ 33,925 § 15925 § - $ 49850 § 66,645
48,464 14,862 1,292 64,618 42,000
3,500 - - 3,500 6,000
3,125 - - 3,125 36,881
10,159 3,713 - 13,872 16,870
80,496 24,685 2,147 107,328 112,138
58,567 - - 58,567 106,403
11,475 3,519 306 15,300 10,274
9,919 1,075 10 11,004 22,697
76,161 23,356 2,031 101,548 99,903
8,378 1,334 70 9,782 13,161
16,881 63,595 15,450 95,926 203,512
11,530 3,536 307 15,373 11,687
441,033 135,250 11,761 588,044 651,358
- 14,396 - 14,396 17,185
- - - - 15,507
3677 3,677 - 7.354 8,849
$ 8175290 $ 308923 % 33,374 $ 1,159,587 § 1,441,070




Downtown Development Corporation and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended December 31, 2019

Adbvertising

City partnership reimbursements

Consulting fees
Contributions
Depreciation

Employee benefits
Event expenses
Insurance

Miscellaneous
Occupancy

Office expense
Professional fees
Repairs and maintenance
Salaries and payroll taxes
Taxes and licenses
Travel

Website

Total expenses

See accompanying notes.

Program Management

services and general Fundraising Total
$ 43,220 % 23425 § - 66,645
31,500 9,660 840 42,000
6,000 - - 6,000
36,881 - - 36,881
9,892 6,978 - 16,870
84,104 25,791 2,243 112,138
106,403 - - 106,403
7,706 2,363 205 10,274
3,757 18,940 - 22,697
74,927 22,978 1,998 99,903
11,066 1,970 12§ 13,161
19,345 136,151 48,016 203,512
8,765 2,688 234 11,687
488,519 149,812 13,027 651,358
- 17,185 - 17,185
13,460 2,047 - 15,507
4,405 4,444 - 8,849
$ 949950 § 424,432 § 66,688 1,441,070




Downtown Development Corporation and Subsidiary
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

Cash flows from operating activities
Changes in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets
to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities
Depreciation
Unrealized gain on investments
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Bad debt expense
Changes in
Pledges receivable
Other receivables, net
Other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Refundable advance - Paycheck Protection Program

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from (additions to) certificates of deposit
Proceeds from (purchases of) investments, net
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
(Decrease) increase in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash, beginning of year

Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash, end of year

Reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash to the
statements of financial position
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash

Total cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash

See accompanying notes.
-7-

2020 2019
(494,929) (108,184)
13,872 16,870
- (59,775)
- 5,846
- 75,832
5,000 71,500
111,819 245465
1,449 16,798
(22,662) (46,739)
(2,800) 14,730
141,300 -
(246,951) 232,343
- (6,300)
101,223 (1,657)
75,098 (211,431)
176,321 (219,388)
(70,630) 12,955
415,750 402,795
345,120 415,750
313,395 333,459
31,725 82,291
345,120 415,750




Downtown Development Corporation and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

Note A - Nature of Operations

Downtown Development Corporation ("DDC") is a not-for-profit organization whose purpose is to coordinate
development within downtown Louisville, Kentucky. The activities of DDC are focused on the area roughly
bounded by Baxter Avenue on the East, the Ohio River to the North, 21st Street on the West and Oak Street to the

South.

In May 2015, DDC created a wholly-owned subsidiary, Louisville Downtown Support Services, LLC ("LDSS") to
maintain activity related to certain events. LDSS began accepting donor funds for designated events in 2018.

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1.

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Downtown
Development Corporation and Louisville Downtown Support Services, LLC (collectively the
"Organization™). All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Basis of Accounting: The consolidated financial statements of the Organization are prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America ("GAAP"). The Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") as produced by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board is the sole source of authoritative GAAP.

Effective January 1, 2020, the Organization adopted Accounting Standards Codification 2018-13, Fair Value
Measurement (Topic 82(): Disclosure Framework - Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value
Measurement, which modifies the disclosure requirements for fair value measurements by removing,
modifying, or adding certain disclosures. The standard was applied prospectively as of the effective date with
no material impact.

Accounting Estimates: The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated
financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events: Subsequent events for the Organization have been considered through the date of the
Independent Auditor's Report which represents the date that the consolidated financial statements were
available to be issued (see Note P).

Donor-imposed Restrictions: The Organization records and reports its assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues,
expenses, gains and losses, and other support based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to
the following net asset classifications:

. Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and
may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the Organization. These net
assets may be used at the discretion of the Organization's management and the Board of Directors.

. Net Assets with Donor Restrictions: Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors and grantors.
Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the
Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, where by the
donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity. The Organization has no perpetual donor
restrictions.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

5.

10.

11.

12.

Donor-imposed Restrictions (Continued): Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net
assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets with
donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions in the consolidated statements of activities and

changes in net assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Organization considers all highly liquid investments purchased with a
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Organization periodically maintains balances
with its banks in excess of federally insured limits. Restricted cash refers to funds held for donor-restricted

purposes.

Pledges Receivable: Pledges receivable consist of pledges due in less than one year. Management determines
the allowance for uncollectible pledges by regularly evaluating individual pledges. No allowance for
uncollectible pledges has been included as management considers all amounts collectible.

Other Receivables: Other receivables primarily consist of receivables related to the lease with
Louisville Slugger Field (see Note E) and the services fee receivable from Louisville Downtown
Management District (see Note N). The Organization provides an allowance for doubtful accounts based on a
review of outstanding receivables, historical collection information, and existing economic conditions.
Delinquent receivables are evaluated for write off based on individual credit evaluation and specific
circumstances of the contributor or lessee. The allowance for doubtful accounts is $166,483 and $243,685,
for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment is recorded at cost, if purchased, or the estimated fair value
at the date of the gift, if donated. The Organization capitalizes all expenditures for property and equipment in
excess of $1,500. Depreciation of property and equipment is provided using the straight-line method at rates
based on the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from three to ten years.

Advertising Costs: The Organization expenses advertising costs as incurred, Advertising expense amounted
to $49,850 and $66,645 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Functional Allocation of Expenses: The cost of providing various programs and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets.
The consolidated statements of functional expenses present expenses by function and natural classification,
Expenses directly attributable to a specific functional area of the Organization are reported as expenses of
those functional areas while indirect costs that benefit multiple functional areas have been allocated among
the various functional areas based on time and effort, full time employee equivalent or square footage.
Accordingly, certain costs, such as payroll and payroll related, occupancy, depreciation, repairs and
maintenance and office expense, have been allocated among program and supporting services benefited.

Income Tax Status: DDC is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. LDSS is a single member limited liability company and is therefore a disregarded
entity for income tax purposes. Accordingly, no provision is made for income taxes in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

The Organization recognizes uncertain income tax positions using a "more-likely-than-not" approach as
defined in the ASC. No liability for uncertain tax positions has been recorded in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.
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Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

13.  Revenue Recognition: The majority of the Organization's revenue is from contributions and rental income,
which are outside of the scope of Topic 606. The Organization recognizes contributions when cash, securities
or other assets; an unconditional promise to give; or a notification of beneficial interest is received.
Conditional promises to give - that is, those with a measurable performance or other barrier and a right of
return - are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been met.

In addition to contributions and rental income, the Organization receives revenue from a related party
management agreement (see Note N). Revenue from this source is recognized when the performance
obligation is satisfied which typically occurs at the point of sale as services are provided.

14. Recent Accounting Pronouncements: In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases
(Topic 842), to improve financial reporting with respect to leasing transactions. ASU 2016-02 will require
lessees to recognize a lease liability and a right-of-use asset with respect to all leases with terms of greater
than twelve months. The lease liability recognized in the statement of financial position will represent the
lessee's obligation to make lease payments measured on a discounted basis, while the right-of-use asset will
represent the lessee's right to use, or control use of, the underlying asset for the lease term. For leases with a
term of twelve months or less, a lessee is permitted to make an accounting policy election by class of
underlying asset not to recognize lease assets and lease liabilities. The standard will be effective for the year

ending December 31, 2022.

In September 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosure by Not-for-Profit Entities
Jor Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. The standard requires contributed nonfinancial assets be shown
separate from contributions of cash and other financial assets and provides for qualitative disclosure
regarding valuation techniques, categories of contributed nonfinancial assets, and their use. This standard
will be effective for the year ending December 31, 2022.

In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-13, Financial Instruments-Credit Losses. The standard requires a
financial asset (including trade receivables) measured at amortized cost basis to be presented at the net
amount expected to be collected. Thus, the statement of activities will reflect the measurement of credit
losses for newly-recognized financial assets as well as the expected increases or decreases of expected credit
losses that have taken place during the period. This standard will be effective for the calendar year ending
December 31, 2023,

The Organization is currently evaluating these ASUs and their related impact on the Organization's
consolidated financial statements.

Note C - Future Business Plans
The Organization has recognized decreases in net assets and net cash flows from operations. As noted in Note E,
the Organization did not receive contributed lease revenue from Louisville Slugger Field in 2020 due to the

cancellation of the minor league baseball season in response to novel coronavirus disease 2019 ("COVID-19").
Revenue from the Louisville Slugger Field lease accounts for a significant portion of the Organization's revenue.

-10-
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

Note C - Future Business Plans (Continued)

The Louisville Slugger Bats are expected to play their 2021 season and contributed lease payments from Louisville
Slugger Field are expected to resume in June 2021. The board has approved a six-month budget from January to
June 2021 and plans to create a budget for the remainder of the year once there is more certainty regarding revenue.
The Organization applied for and received a second round Paycheck Protection Program loan in the amount of
$134,055 in January 2021. In addition, the Organization is eligible and will apply for employee retention credits for
2020 and 2021. Management has undertaken actions to reduce expenses including putting projects on hold and
refraining from filling vacant positions. The Organization has a strong relationship with Louisville/Jefferson
County Metro Government who may also provide additiona) assistance.

Note D - Liquidity and Availability of Resources

The Organization's financial assets available within one year of the consolidated statements of financial position
date for general expenditures as of December 31, 2020 and 2019 are as follows:

2020 2019
Cash and cash equivalents $ 345,120 $ 415,750
Certificates of deposit 54,326 155,549
Investments 214,333 289,431
Pledges receivable - 5,000
Other receivables 27,263 139,082
Note receivable 100,000 100,000
Long-term investments 504,335 504,335
Total financial assets 1,245,377 1,609,147
Less amounts not available to be used within one year
Contractual or donor-imposed restrictions

Donor-restricted for programs 31,725 82,291
Note receivable due beyond one year 100,000 100,000
Long-term investments (liquidity greater than one year) 504,335 504,335

Total financial assets available to meet cash needs
for general expenditures within one year $ 609,317 $ 922521

The Organization strives to maintain liquid financial assets sufficient to cover 120 days of general expenditures.
Financial assets in excess of daily cash requirements are invested in certificates of deposit, money market funds and

other short-term investments,

11~
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

Note E - Contributed Lease Revenues

The Organization receives revenue for its general fund primarily through contributed lease revenues. During 2020
and 2019, these revenues accounted for approximately 0% and 42% of total revenues, respectively.
Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government has assigned to the Organization portions of the rental revenue
from the lease of Louisville Slugger Field. In 2019 the lease was renegotiated through 2021 with options to extend
through 2023. The renegotiated lease included fixed rent of $550,000 for each of the years 2020 and 2021. In 2020
the Louisville Slugger Bats cancelled their season due to the COVID-19. As a result, the lease was amended, and
no rent was received during the year ended December 31, 2020. The amended lease includes fixed rent payments
of $550,000 for each of the years 2021 and 2022. Total revenue attributable to the leases was $0 and $600,000 in
2020 and 2019, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments to be received are as follows:

Year ending December 31,
2021 $ 550,000
2022 550,000
Total $ 1,100,000

Note F - Property and Equipment, net

The balances of the major classes of property and equipment are as follows:

2020 2019
Streetscape $ 50,799 $ 50,799
Equipment 18,037 18,037
Computer software 31,885 31,885
Leasehold improvements 31,920 31,920
Furniture and fixtures 14,598 14,598
147,239 147,239
Accumulated depreciation (131,046) (117,174)
$ 16,193 $ 30,065

Note G - Note Receivable

During 2011, the Organization entered into a promissory note with Whiskey Row LLC, whereby the Organization
loaned Whiskey Row LLC $100,000 with any outstanding principal and interest due July 15, 2030. Interest shall be
paid pari passu with distributions of the Priority Return to a holder of 100,000 Maker Formation Units as described
in Atticle 5 of Whiskey Row LLC's Operating Agreement. No payments of principal or interest were received
during the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019.

~12-
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Note H - Long-term Investment

The Organization has partial ownership in the Downtown Commercial Loan Fund, LLC (the "Fund"). The Fund's
purpose is to provide gap financing for commercial development for downtown Louisville. The Organization's
investment in the Fund is $504,335 at both December 31, 2020 and 2019 and is accounted for using the cost

method.
Note I - Refundable Advance - Paycheck Protection Program

The Organization received a refundable advance of $141,300 during the year ended December 31, 2020 from the
SBA Paycheck Protection Program. Under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security ("CARES") Act,
subject to limitations, as defined, the advance may be partially or fully forgiven, depending on specified actual
payroll and other qualified costs for the covered period following receipt of the advance. Any amount not forgiven
will be payable in 24 monthly installments of principal and interest at 1% and will be unsecured. The Organization
is accounting for the loan proceeds as a conditional contribution in accordance with ASC 958-605. As such, the
Organization maintains the conditions will be substantially met when forgiveness notification is received from its

bank.
Note J - Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are donor designated contributions available for the following purposes at
December 31, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Bourbon district $ 11,119 $ 39,185
LEED certification - East Market Street 16,466 16,466
Veteran's day 2,500 -
Other restricted purposes 1,640 1,640
Restricted for future operations - 25,000
) 31,725 $ 82,291

Note K ~ Retirement Plan

The Organization has a defined contribution plan covering all employees. The Organization has elected to
contribute 5% of employee salaries. During the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Organization

contributed $28,019 and $25,791, respectively, to the plan.

-13-
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Note L - Operating Leases
The Organization leases office and retail space and office equipment under non-cancelable operating leases with

various terms through February 2025. Future minimum rent payments required under operating leases for which the
Organization is obligated more than one year at December 31, 2020 are as follows:

Year ending December 31,
2021 $ 52,149
2022 48,899
2023 48,899
2024 8,785
2025 47
Total $ 158779

m

Total rent expense amounted to $69,060 and $69,616 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019,
respectively.

A certain percentage of leased office and retail space is subleased to others. These subleases end in February 2021
and will not be renewed. Due to COVID-19, tenants were provided rent concessions beginning in April 2020
which will continue for the remainder of the sublease terms.

Total rental income amounted to $50,700 and $83,314 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019,
respectively. At December 31, 2019, deferred rent receivable of $475 was included in other assets on the
consolidated statement of financial position. There was no deferred rent receivable as of December 31, 2020.

Note M - Fair Value Measurements

The fair value provisions of the ASC define fair value as the price that would be received by the Organization to
sell an asset or be paid by the Organization to transfer a liability (an exit price) in an orderly transaction between
market participants on the measurement date. These provisions also expand disclosures about fair value
measurements and establish a framework for measuring fair value, a three-level hierarchy for fair value
measurements based upon the transparency of inputs to the valuation of an asset or liability as of the measurement
date. The hierarchy prioritizes the inputs (from the most objective to the most subjective) to the valuation
techniques used to measure fair value into the three broad levels described as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilities or quoted
prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active or unobservable inputs that are
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data.

. Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are based on the Organization's own assumptions as to how knowledgeable
parties would price assets or liabilities that are not corroborated by market data.

-14-




Downtown Development Corporation and Subsidiary
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Years Ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

Note M - Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies for assets measured at fair value. There have been no
changes in methodologies used at December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Certificates of Deposit: Valued at cost which approximates fair value.

Mutual Fund: Valued at the net asset value ("NAV") of shares held at year end. The NAYV is based on the
value of the underlying investment assets owned by the fund, minus its liabilities, and then divided by the
number of shares outstanding. The NAV is a quoted price in an active market.

Common Stock: Valued at fair value as determined by the company in which the investment is held.
The company's determination of fair value is based upon the best available information and may incorporate
management assumptions and best estimates after considering a variety of internal and external factors.
Such value generally represents the Organization's proportionate share of the retained earnings in the
company. Accordingly, the value of the investment is generally increased or decreased by the company's net
income or loss.

The following tables set forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization's assets at fair value as of
December 31, 2020 and 2019:

December 31, 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Certificates of deposit $ 54,326 $ - 3 - $ 54,326
Mutual fund 214,333 - - 214,333
Total investments $ 268,659 3 - $ - $ 268,659

December 31, 2019

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Certificates of deposit $ 155,549 $ - $ - $ 155549
Mutual fund 211,431 - - 211,431
Common stock - - 78,000 78,000
Total investments _$ 366,980 $ - $ 78,000 _§ 444980
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Note M - Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The changes in investments measured at fair value for which the Organization has used Level 3 inputs to determine
fair value for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 are as follows:

2020 2019
Balance at beginning of year $ 78,000 $ 18,225
Unrealized gains - 59,775
Purchases, issuances, and
settlements, net (78,000) -
Balances at end of year $ - $ 78,000

Note N - Related Parties

The Organization has a services contract with Louisville Downtown Management District ("LDMD") to manage
LDMD's operations and programs, including personnel, for which LDMD pays a services fee as defined in the
agreement. The management agreement was revised effective January 1, 2017 and expires December 31, 2022.
The services fees were $457,557 and $522,000 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, and accounted for
approximately 69% and 36% of total revenues, respectively. At December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Organization had
a net receivable due from LDMD of approximately $17,625 and $112,200, respectively. In addition, the
Organization subleases office space to LDMD. Total rental income from LDMD amounted to $46,875 for each of
the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019.

The Organization is currently the manager of the Downtown Commercial Loan Fund, LLC (see Note H).
During the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Organization received no revenue or expense
reimbursement to be included in rental and other income on the consolidated statement of activities and changes in

net assets.

The Organization has entered into an operating agreement with the Downtown Housing Assistance Fund ("DHA").
DDC is the administrator for DHA. As compensation for providing administrative and fiduciary services to DHA,
each fiscal year the Organization receives the greater of $10,000 or all loan origination fees collected during that
period. During each of the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Organization earned $10,000 of
cornpensation which is included in rental and other income on the consolidated statement of activities and changes

in net assets,
Note O - Contingencies

During 2020, the outbreak of COVID-19 was declared a United States and global pandemic. The Organization's
operations have been adversely impacted by the outbreak of COVID-19. The Organization's operations may
continue to be adversely affected as a result of the outbreak of COVID-19. Based on current circumstances and the
plans discussed in Note C, management believes the Organization has adequate financial resources and the liquidity
1o continue to sustain operations throughout the pandemic and for a period of at least one year beyond the date the
accompanying financial statements were available to be issued (see Note P).
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Note P - Subsequent Events

In January 2021, the Organization received a second round Payroll Protection Program loan of $134,055 made
available to eligible organizations through the Consolidated Appropriations Act ("CAA"). This loan bears interest
at 1%, is due in 60 months and is unsecured. Under the CAA, subject to limitations, as defined, this loan may be
partially or fully forgiven, depending on actual payroll and other qualified costs for the elected covered period

(8 to 24 weeks) following receipt of the loan proceeds.
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